Public Document Pack

Dear Councillor

Saltash Town Council

Konsel An Dre Essa

The Guildhall

12 Lower Fore Street
Saltash

PL12 6JX

Telephone: 01752 844846
www.saltash.gov.uk

25 July 2025

| write to summon you to the meeting of the Personnel Committee to be held at the
Guildhall on Thursday 31st July 2025 at 6.30 pm.

The meeting is open to members of the public and press up until the Public Bodies
(Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

Please note if Councillors have any questions on the business to be transacted at
this meeting the Clerk must be notified no later than 12 noon the day before the

meeting.

Yours sincerely,

S Burrows
Town Clerk/ RFO

To Councillors:

J Brady

R Bullock

L Mortimore (Vice-Chairman)
J Peggs (Chairman)

P Samuels

B Stoyel

All other Councillors for information

Page 1


http://www.saltash.gov.uk/

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Agenda
Health and Safety Announcements.
Apologies.
Declarations of Interest:
a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of the
Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in matters to be

considered at this meeting.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to the start
of the meeting for consideration

To receive and approve the minutes of the Personnel Committee held on 29
May 2025 as a true and correct record. (Pages 5 - 14)

To consider Risk Management reports as may be received.
To consider Health and Safety reports as may be received.

To receive the Personnel Committee budget statement and consider any
actions and associated expenditure. (Page 15)

To receive a recommendation from Town Vision and consider any actions and
associated expenditure. (Pages 16 - 20)

To note the resignation of the Administration Assistant for the Service Delivery
Department.

To note the appointment of a Planning and General Administrator.

To receive a report on the Casual Caretaker position and consider any actions
and associated expenditure. (Pages 21 - 27)

To receive updated Job Descriptions and Person Specifications and consider
any actions and associated expenditure:

a. Cleaner / Caretaker; (Pages 28 - 29)

b. Administration Assistant - Service Delivery. (Pages 30 - 33)

To receive draft Job descriptions for the Town Sergeant and Mace Bearer and
consider any actions and associated expenditure. (Pages 34 - 40)

(Pursuant to Personnel Committee held 29.05.25 Minute nr 21/24/25)

To receive a report on health care insurance and consider any actions and
associated expenditure. (Pages 41 - 57)

Page 2



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

To receive a report on the Town Council recruitment and selection process and
consider any actions and associated expenditure. (Pages 58 - 60)

To receive a report on GDPR compliance and consider any actions and
associated expenditure. (Pages 61 - 69)

To receive a report on Portable Appliance Testing and consider any actions and
associated expenditure. (Pages 70 - 84)

(Pursuant to the Personnel Committee meeting held 27.02.25 minute
83/24/25)

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960

To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to
meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the meeting because of the
confidential nature of the business to be transacted and in accordance with
Saltash Town Council Standing Orders and Terms of Reference.

Chairman to confirm the Personnel Meeting is now in Part Two.

Members are reminded that items discussed are of the strictest confidence
and must not be discussed or shared with others. Engaging in such conduct
may bring the Town Council into disrepute.

Members are to refrain from taking notes in part two confidential session and to
refer to the private and confidential reports provided.

All Members are subject to GDPR, Data Protection Regulations and the Code of
Conduct.

Please ensure all CONFIDENTIAL papers are returned to the Town Clerk
immediately after this meeting.

To receive reports on staff training and consider any actions and associated
expenditure:

a. Training Attended;
b. Training Requests;

To receive a staffing report from the Town Clerk and consider any actions and
associated expenditure.

To receive nominations for the Employee Recognition Scheme and consider
any actions and associated expenditure.

To receive an exit interview and consider any actions and associated
expenditure.

To receive a report on Town Council employment contracts and consider any
actions and associated expenditure.

Page 3



24. To consider any items referred from the main part of the agenda.

25. Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960
To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting.

26. To confirm any press and social media releases associated with any agreed
actions and expenditure of the meeting.

Date of next meeting: Thursday 30 October 2025 6.30 pm

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Personnel Committee held at the Guildhall on
Thursday 29th May 2025 at 6.30 pm

PRESENT: Councillors:  J Brady, R Bullock, L Mortimore, J Peggs,
P Samuels and B Stoyel.

ALSO PRESENT: S Burrows (Town Clerk / RFO), S Davies (HR Support
Consultancy).

APOLOGIES: None.

1/25/26 TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN.

Councillor Peggs in the Chair to open the meeting and deliver agenda
item 1.

It was proposed by Councillor Stoyel, seconded by Councillor Bullock to
nominate Councillor Peggs.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels to nominate Councillor Brady.

No further nominations were received.

Following a vote it was RESOLVED to elect Councillor Peggs as
Chairman.

Councillor Peggs in the Chair.

2/25/26 TO ELECT A VICE CHAIRMAN.

It was proposed by Councillor P Samuels to nominate Councillor Brady,
a seconder was not achieved.

It was proposed by Councillor Mortimore, seconded by Councillor
Bullock to nominate Councillor Mortimore.

It was proposed by Councillor Stoyel, seconded by Councillor Peggs to
nominate Councillor Stoyel.

No further nominations were received.

Following a vote it was RESOLVED to elect Councillor Mortimore as
Vice Chairman.

Page 5 272



3/25/26

4/25/26

5/25/26

6/25/26

7/25/26

8/25/26

Page 6

HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENTS.

The Chairman informed those present of the actions required in the
event of a fire or emergency.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of
the Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in
matters to be considered at this meeting.

None.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to
the start of the meeting for consideration.

None.
TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE

EXTRAORDINARY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE HELD ON 27 MARCH
2025 AS A TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD.

Please see a copy of the minutes on the STC website or request to see
a copy at the Guildhall.

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Stoyel
and RESOLVED that the minutes of the Extraordinary Personnel
Meeting held on 27 March 2025 were confirmed as a true and correct
record.

TO CONSIDER RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS AS MAY BE
RECEIVED.

Nothing to report.

TO CONSIDER HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORTS AS MAY BE
RECEIVED.

Nothing to report.

TO RECEIVE THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE BUDGET
STATEMENT AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED
EXPENDITURE.

273



9/25/26

10/25/26

11/25/26

Page 7

The Responsible Finance Officer updated Members on the budget
statement received and contained within the circulated reports pack.

Members had no questions.
It was RESOLVED to note.
TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE LEVEL OF STAFF

CONTINGENCY AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Responsible Finance Officer updated Members on the staffing
contingency report received and contained within the circulated reports
pack.

Members had no questions.

It was RESOLVED to note.

TO REVIEW THE 2025 CHRISTMAS PAYROLL DATE AND
CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and RESOLVED to approve the adjustment of the December
payroll date from the last Friday of the month to 19 December 2025 due
to statutory holidays.

TO REVIEW THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE'S BUSINESS PLAN
DELIVERABLES AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE:

a. Quarter Four for the year 2024/25;
It was RESOLVED to note.

b. Quarter One for the year 2025/26.
It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Stoyel
and RESOLVED to delegate to the Town Clerk to review and score

quarter one of the Personnel Committee deliverables for the year
2025-26.

274



12/25/26

13/25/26

14/25/26

15/25/26

16/25/26

17/25/26

Page 8

TO NOTE THE APPOINTMENT OF A COMMUNITY HUB
ASSISTANT.

It was RESOLVED to note the appointment of a Community Hub
Assistant to Saltash Library Hub on 19 May 2025.

TO NOTE THE RESIGNATION OF THE SENIOR POLICY AND DATA
COMPLIANCE MONITORING OFFICER.

It was RESOLVED to note the resignation of the Senior Policy and Data
Compliance Monitoring Officer as at 30 April 2025.

TO NOTE THE RESIGNATION OF THE COMMUNITY HUB TEAM
LEADER.

It was RESOLVED to note the Community Hub Team Leaders notice of
retirement as at 2 May 2025.

TO NOTE THE RESIGNATION OF THE PLANNING AND GENERAL
ADMINISTRATOR.

It was RESOLVED to note the Planning and General Administrators
notice of retirement as at 31 July 2025.

TO RECEIVE STAFF COMPLIMENTS AND CONSIDER ANY
ACTIONS.

Members were delighted to receive positive compliments from
members of the public and commented on the quality and
professionalism of all the staff at Saltash Town Council.

It was RESOLVED to note.
TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE TOWN COUNCIL CHRISTMAS

AND NEW YEAR OPERATIONAL HOURS FOR THE YEAR 2025/26
AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE

It was proposed by Councillor Stoyel, seconded by Councillor Peggs
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Council:

1. The Christmas shutdown period to commence at midday on
Wednesday 24 December 2025 and reopen on Monday 5 January
2026;

2. Staff are not requested to allocate half-day annual leave on 24

275



18/25/26

19/25/26

Page 9

December 2025;

3. Staff to allocate annual leave for the remaining working days during
the Christmas period;

4. This will not apply to operational staff who are required to remain on
duty during this period by an agreed rota system to carry out
essential services only in the town.

TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE TOWN COUNCIL 'SALTASH DAY’
FOR THE YEAR 2025/26 AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Mortimore, seconded by Councillor
Bullock and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Town Council to award
all staff a Saltash Day on Friday 2 January 2026 subject to
departmental rota’s.

TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE ROLE OF THE TOWN CRIER AND
CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor Stoyel
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Council:

1. Approval of the attached job description for the position of Saltash
Town Crier subject to HR Support Consultancy final check to ensure
it complies with Employment Law;

2. To delegate to the Development and Engagement Manager working
with the Mayor’s Secretary to advertise for auditions for the role of
Town Crier;

3. To delegate to the Development and Engagement Manager and
Mayor’'s Secretary working with the Mayor of Saltash Town Council
and a Town Crier from a neighbouring town to form the audition
panel,

276



20/25/26

21/25/26

22/25/26

Page 10

4. The associated cost of £25 per event be payable to the Town Crier
through payroll allocated to budget code 6659 Town Sergeant and
Mace Bearer Fees;

5. To delegate to the Mayor's Secretary to procure Town Council
branded livery after the post holder has been in post for 12 months
allocated to budget code 6272 Robe and Civic Regalia;

6. To purchase annual membership to the Ancient and Honourable
Guild of Town Criers for Saltash Town Crier allocated to budget code
6272 Robe and Civic Regalia.

TO RATIFY THE AMENDED JOB DESCRIPTION AND PERSON
SPECIFICATION FOR THE POST COMMUNITY HUB TEAM
LEADER.

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor
Mortimore and RESOLVED to ratify the amended job description and
person specification for the post of Community Hub Team Leader, as
attached.

TO RECEIVE DRAFT JOB DESCRIPTIONS FOR THE TOWN
SERGEANT AND MACE BEARER AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS
AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and RESOLVED to defer this item to the 31 July 2025
Personnel Committee meeting.

TO RECEIVE AMENDMENTS TO THE FOLLOWING POLICIES AND
CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS:

a. Safeguarding;
(Pursuant to Extraordinary Personnel Committee meeting held on
19.12.24 minute nr. 63/24/25)

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and resolved to RECOMMEND the amendments to the
Safeguarding Policy, as attached, to Full Council to be held on 5
June 2025.

b. Recruitment.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor Stoyel

277



23/25/26

24/25/26

Page 11

and resolved to RECOMMEND the amendments to the Recruitment
and Selection Policy, as attached, to Full Council to be held on 5
June 2025.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Brady
and RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies
(Admission to meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the
meeting because of the confidential nature of the business to be
transacted and in accordance with Saltash Town Council Standing
Orders and Terms of Reference.

The Chairman informed Members that the meeting is now in Part Two.
The Chairman reminded Members that items discussed are of the

strictest confidence and must not be discussed or shared with others.
Engaging in such conduct may bring the Town Council into disrepute.

Members are to refrain from taking notes in part two confidential
session and to refer to the private and confidential reports provided.

All Members are subject to GDPR, Data Protection Regulations and the
Code of Conduct.

Please ensure all CONFIDENTIAL papers are returned to the Town
Clerk immediately after this meeting.

TO RECEIVE REPORTS ON STAFF TRAINING AND CONSIDER
ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE:

a. Training attended,;
It was RESOLVED to note.
b. Training requests;

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and RESOLVED to:

1. Approve for the Assistant Service Delivery Manager to attend the
IOSH Managing Safely refresher course at a cost of £240 allocated
to budget code 6676 SE PT Staff Training (Service Delivery);

2. Delegate to the Service Delivery Manager to manage the course
booking subject to operational needs.

278



25/25/26

26/25/26

Page 12

TO RECEIVE A STAFFING REPORT FROM THE TOWN CLERK AND
CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

The Town Clerk informed Members of a Larger Councils Working
Group forum to discuss strategic matters in our towns, share
documents, and support one another in the role of Town Clerk. The
first meeting is to be held on 3 June 2025 at Truro City Council.

The Town Clerk further informed Members that she would report from
those meetings to the Town Council internal Chairs of Committees
Group as appropriate.

It was RESOLVED to note.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor Peggs
and RESOLVED to approve a private and confidential letter to be
issued to the Town Clerk due to the confidential nature of the matter
(private and confidential letter retained for internal audit check and
private and confidential Personnel Committee minutes to record the
decision made).

It was RESOLVED to note the rest of the Town Clerk’s staffing report.
TO RECEIVE A REPORT ON THE STRUCTURE OF THE

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS
AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Brady, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and RESOLVED:

1. To note that due to the operations of the Town Council, the position
of Senior Policy and Data Compliance Monitoring Officer is no longer
required,;

2. To approve the Finance Officers recommendation to vire £19,977.49
to budget code 6694 P&F EMF Staff Contingency;

3. To delegate to the Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk to
outsource and oversee the work relating to GDPR reviews, access
and freedom of information requests, obtaining best value, working
within budget code 6662 Professional Fees, reporting to the relevant
committee;

4. To RECOMMEND to Full Council to be held on 5 June 2025 to
withdraw the Senior Policy and Data Compliance Monitoring Officer
role from the Town Council’s organisation structure with immediate
effect, liaising with HR Support Consultancy to ensure changes
comply with Employment Law.

279



27125126

28/25/26

29/25/26

30/25/26

31/25/26

Page 13

TO RECEIVE EXIT INTERVIEWS AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS
AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was RESOLVED to note.

TO RECEIVE NOMINATIONS FOR THE EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
SCHEME AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED
EXPENDITURE.

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Stoyel
and RESOLVED:

1. To award two Community Hub Assistants with the Employee
Recognition Scheme for customer service, exceptional effort, being
proactive;

2. To purchase a voucher each to the value of £25 allocated to budget
code 6660 Staff Recognition;

3. To present certificates;
4. To promote on social media and display in the reception of the

Guildhall subject to staff permissions.

TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE MAIN PART OF
THE AGENDA.

Nothing to report.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Stoyel
and RESOLVED that the public and press be re-admitted to the
meeting.

TO CONFIRM ANY PRESS AND SOCIAL MEDIA RELEASES
ASSOCIATED WITH ANY AGREED ACTIONS AND EXPENDITURE
OF THE MEETING.

None.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

280



Thursday 31 July 2025 at 6.30 pm

Rising at: 8.22 pm

Signed:

Chairman

Dated:

Page 14 281



Personnel Committee - Personnel Budget 2025-26
Saltash Town Council
For the 3 months to June 2025

Budget

Agenda ltem 7

Account Prior Year I_ncluding Actual YTD A\/Balijlcalgb(la;
2024/25 Virements 2025/26 2025/26
2025/26
Personnel Operating Expenditure
Personnel Expenditure
6654 ST PE Staff Welfare 1,621 2,000 695 1,305
6660 ST PE Staff Recognition 25 250 50 200
6662 ST PE HR Professional Fees 11,119 10,815 1,948 8,867
Total Personnel Expenditure 12,766 13,065 2,693 10,372
Training Costs
6682 ST PE Staff Training (Library) 281 1,218 18 1,201
6656 ST PE Staff Training (P&F) 1,977 4,000 155 3,845
6676 ST PE Staff Training (Service Delivery) 6,457 7,695 1,488 6,207
Total Training Costs 8,716 12,913 1,661 11,253
Staffing Costs
Library Staffing Costs 138,632 165,056 31,105 133,951
P&F Staffing Costs 348,399 441,897 89,667 352,230
Services Staffing Costs 280,272 344,379 77,867 266,512
Total Staffing Costs 767,303 951,332 198,639 752,693
Other Staffing Cost
6652 ST PF Employers Pension - Monthly Fee 500 500 500 0
6659 ST PF Town Sergeant & Mace Bearer Fees 507 600 225 375
Total Other Staffing Cost 1,007 1,100 725 375
Total Personnel Operating Expenditure 789,791 978,410 203,717 774,693
Total Personnel Operating Surplus/ (Deficit) (789,791) (978,410) (203,717) (774,693)
Personnel EMF Expenditure
6691 ST PE EMF Legal Fees (Staffing) 0 10,162 0 10,162
6694 ST PF EMF Staff Contingency (P&F) 12,056 54,108 11,162 42,946
6698 ST LI EMF Staff Contingency (Library) 0 17,553 0 17,553
6700 ST SE Services Delivery Staff Contingency 0 39,854 0 39,854
6701 ST PE EMF Staff Recruitment 643 14,675 80 14,595
Total Personnel EMF Expenditure 12,699 136,352 11,242 125,110
Total Personnel Expenditure (Operational & EMF) 802,490 1,114,762 214,959 899,803
Total Personnel Budget Surplus/ (Deficit) (802,490) (1,114,762) (214,959) (899,803)

To/From Reserves & Budget Virement

1. Virement from P&F Staffing costs to 6694 ST PF EMF Staff Contingency - £19,977 - PE26/25/26

Key

Spending is on target as predicted at this point in the financial year
Spending is higher than anticipated and needs to be monitored closely
Budget is overspent - requires investigation and recommend virement

Page 15



Agenda Iltem 8

To receive a recommendation from Town Vision and consider any actions and
associated expenditure.

30/25/26 TO RECEIVE THE TOWN COUNCIL BUSINESS PLAN DELIVERABLES
FOR QUARTER ONE 2025/26 AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED
EXPENDITURE.

Members received, reviewed and discussed each Committee and Sub Committee’s
deliverables in detail.

It was proposed by Councillor Gillies, seconded by Councillor Suter and
RESOLVED:

6. To RECOMMEND to the Personnel Committee to;

a. Under Strategic Priority 2 ‘Aim’ — Provide excellent welfare facilities — add
under ‘Actions’ — To consider improvement of Guildhall staff restrooms and
changing facilities where feasible;

b. Under Strategic Priority 2 ‘Aims’ — Provide occupational health
assessments as required to support staff at work — add under ‘Actions’ — To
provide mental health first aid training for line managers to attend;

End.

Town Vision Sub Committee

Page 16



¥ obed

To ensure Saltash
benefits from higher
income, reduced
poverty, improved
facilities and quality of
life. Promote Saltash as
a vibrant and welcoming
visitor destination.

2025-26

Live Score
. (1=Low 2=
Aims of the Personnel What does success look Actions Medium 3 =
Committee like? . - Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4
High 4 =
Exceeding)
To continue to be a good Training and professional Three vacant posts (Community Hub Team Leader, Planning
employer and invest in officer development to match the role and General Administrator, Comms and Engagement Officer)
growth by supporting relevant undertaken providing career progression
professional development
In-house mentoring Ongoing training offered to staff throughout the year to match
the role undertaken
: 4 4
Career progression
Salaries based on NJC recommended scales which is above
Fair salary grade average in the South West
Real Living Wage Employer Be an acreddited Living Wage Continue to be an accredited LW Employer
Employer
4 4
Local Government Pension To be part of the LGPS Continue to be a part of the LGPS and approval of increases
Scheme
4 4
Operate in accordance with our |Town Council to sign the annual |Annual Town Meeting held on 15 May 2025 Minute NR
Civility and Respect Pledge Civility and Respect Pledge 53/25/26 Town Council's commitment to the pledge was
reaffirmed by the Chairman resigning the pledge.
4 4
Pledge is displayed in Town Council buildings and on the
website.
Provide a Protocol to advise Create, adopt and adhere to the |Readopted at Annual Town Council meeting in May 2025
Officers and Members of the protocol
appropriate working relations with Town Council staff commitment to the pledge was reaffirmed
one another at the monthly management meetings and departmental
meetings
4 4




Business Plan
Strategic Priority 1 - Boosting Jobs and Economic
Prosperity
Aims of the Personnel Committe

gJ 4
=
[0}
[0}
(]
i
1 3
<
ey
oo
I
(O] 2
o m
o
n £
=]
g
s 1
1
N
2
9 0
r Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2024-25 2025-26

Hm To continue to be a good employer and invest in officer growth by supporting
relevant professional development

m Real Living Wage Employer

B Local Government Pension Scheme

m Operate in accordance with our Civility and Respect Pledge

M Provide a Protocol to advise Officers and Members of the appropriate working
relations with one another

Page 48



AF obed

To support the Saltash
Healthcare Action Group in
improving our local NHS
provision. Support
improvement to mental
health, fitness facilities,
educational wellbeing of
children and opportunities
to access a high level of
quality learning for young
people.

2025-26

Live Score
Aims of the Personnel |What does success look Action (1=Low 2=
Committee like? chions Medium 3=High4 | Q1| Q2| Q3| Q4
= Exceeding)

Provide excellent welfare Health and wellness initiatives [Personnel Committtee held on 29/5/25
facilities 17/25/26 Staff awarded half-day 24/12/25

Excellent work-life balance 18/25/26 Saltash Day awarded 2/1/26

28/25/26 Staff awarded voucher through the

Provide a safe and healthy Employee Recognition Scheme

work environment 3 3
Provide occupational health |Various appointments as Occupational Health available as required
assessments as required to [required
support staff at work Human Resouces Consultant service

Mental health support

3 3

Associated cost to be covered

by the Town Council
Robust risk assessments and [Robust risk assessments H2H H&S Audit actioned
health surveillance checks
available to appropriate Health surveillance checks if |Annual Health Surveillance Checks provided for
officers to protect them at required Service Delivery staff to ensure they remain safe
work at work . .

Mental health support

Robust Risk Assessments for safety

Human Resouces Consultant service




Business Plan
Strategic Priority 2 - Health and Wellbeing
Aims of the Personnel Committee

a0
£
®
9 4
[&]
x
w
Il
<
i 3
oo
T
8 ]
il 2
n g
=
©
(0]
>3 1
I
N
2
o
- 0
]
- Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2024-25 2025-26

M Provide excellent welfare facilities
m Provide occupational health assessments as required to support staff at work

B Robust risk assessments and health surveillance checks available to
appropriate officers to protect them at work

Page 26



Agenda Item 11

To receive a report on the Casual Caretaker position and consider any actions

and associated expenditure

Report to: Personnel Committee

Date of Report: 21/07/25

Officer Writing the Report: Service Delivery Manager
Officers Recommendations

Members are asked to consider replacing the current Casual Caretaker position (600
hours per annum) with a new role: Multi-Task Caretaker Operative, contracted on a
flexible basis for a minimum of 20 hours per week. This role is designed to better
support the operational needs of the Town Council by aligning duties with current

service demands.

The position would be appointed at the Town Council’s agreed salary scale: NJC Scale
Points 5—6 (£24,790 — £25,183 pro-rata).

As the proposed role represents a change to the existing Town Council staffing
structure, approval of the officer’'s recommendation must be referred to Full Council

for final endorsement and sign-off prior to advertising the position.
Report Summary

The Casual Caretaker position is currently vacant. Before proceeding with re-
advertisement, the role has been reviewed in light of the current and future needs of
the Service Delivery Department. This analysis has confirmed that continued support
is required, but in a more structured and consistent format than the existing

arrangement.

Members are therefore asked to consider the proposal to replace the Casual
Caretaker role with a Multi-Task Caretaker Operative, offering greater flexibility and

alignment with operational demands.
o Please refer to Appendix A for the current Casual Caretaker job description.

o Please refer to Appendix B for the proposed Multi-Task Caretaker Operative

job description.

Page 21



How Does This Meet the Business Plan?

Strateqic Priority 1 - Boosting Jobs and Economic Prosperity:

To ensure Saltash benefits from higher income, reduced poverty, improved facilities

and quality of life. Promote Saltash as a vibrant and welcoming visitor destination.

Aims of the Personnel Committee:

To continue to be a good employer and invest in officer growth by supporting relevant

professional development

What does success look like:

Training and professional development to match the role undertaken
Budgets

Budget Availability: £241,000 (including oncost)

Budget Codes: 6618 Services Delivery Gross Pay

Signature of Officer:

Service Delivery Manager

Page 22



APPENDIX A

Job Description — Casual Caretaker

Variable hours as required over seven days.

NJC scale: SP 7 As of 1 April 2011
Responsible to: The Town Clerk- Line Manager.
Purpose of job: To provide a halls caretaking and Town Council property

maintenance service.

TASKS.

1) Move furniture and prepare rooms for hire (taking account of the requirements of fire
regulations and the entertainments licence.)

2) Ensure that all fire exits are kept free from obstruction and all fire doors are kept closed.

3) Provide refreshments as requested for users of the Guildhall.

4) Fly flags as required.

5) To Place notices on all Town Council Notice Boards (Currently six.) if necessary but ordinarily
shared between caretaking staff.

6) Maintain the fabric and equipment of the Guildhall and other Town Council property as
directed or as agreed with the Town Clerk.

7) Report larger repairs or failures to the Town Clerk.

8) Carry out and record weekly fire alarm and emergency lighting tests.

9) To carry out and record regular safety checks.

10) Unlock and secure premises, including safe custody of keys, and setting security alarm

11) Undertake cleaning as directed including emptying bins, placing refuse out for collection

12) Maintaining stock of cleaning supplies taking into account current COSHH regulations.

13) To be responsible for security of premises, including safe custody of keys and setting of
security alarm.

14) In conjunction with all staff at the Guildhall, to be responsible for overseeing bookings
and events, if necessary.

15) To provide absence cover for staff as may be required from time to time.

16) To work in accordance with the Town Council's policies and procedures.

Page 23



17) To undertake such duties as may arise from time to time commensurate with the position

18) This document, whilst outlining the duties which it is anticipated will be undertaken by the
post holder, indicates mainly the level of responsibility. It is not a comprehensive and
exhaustive list, and the duties may be varied at time to time by the Council.

19) Saltash Town Council has an ongoing commitment to the development of its staff. To

facilitate this, staff will be encouraged to update their skills and competencies as and
when required

Page 24



Page 25



APPENDIX B

Job Description

Position Title Service Delivery Caretaker / General Assistant

Location Saltash Town Council — Longstone Depot / Guildhall

Requirement to work at other Town Council sites in Saltash,
depending on business needs.

Reporting to Service Delivery Manager

Hours Flexible 20 hours minimum, varied over 7 days including some
evenings, weekends and bank holidays according to the needs
of the Council. Working hours will vary from week to week
according to the rota.

NJC Grade 5-6

Job purpose:

To be a part- time multi-task operative across a wide variety of roles, including
providing cover for staff holidays and absence.

Help and assist with the smooth running of a variety of Town Council owned buildings,
parks, cemeteries, allotments and public amenities in the area.

Ensure Town Council facilities are kept clean, tidy and well presented.

Duties include cleaning, setting-up meeting rooms or events, caretaking events and
meetings out of hours, and updating notice boards along with general tasks required
by the Service Delivery Department.

Key responsibilities:

1. To provide general caretaking duties for public and Council room bookings.
Setting up tables and chairs for the bookings. Opening and locking premises as
required. This will include some evening and weekend bookings that may be
out of hours.

2. To move furniture and prepare rooms for hire in various buildings according to
the room layout or booking request. This may also include refreshments.

July 2025

Page 26




3. To be responsible for security of premises, including safe custody of keys and
setting of security alarm when required. Checking the Fire exits are clear and
free from obstruction.

4. Other duties may include cleaning as directed, the emptying of bins and
removal of refuse.

5. To assist with weed removal from specified areas — lawns, borders and hard
surfaces.

6. To assist with Hard and/or soft Landscaping projects on occasion.

7. To maintain clear and safe pedestrian access to all STC buildings, land and
facilities in adverse weather conditions (e.g. clearing snow, gritting etc.)

8. To undertake cleaning as directed of all grounds, property and facilities
including emptying bins, public toilets and placing refuse out for collection.

9. To place various posters in the Town Council notice boards.
10.To assist with town events as required during the year.

11.To provide absence cover for staff and provide relief cover for staff at all STC
sites, grounds or premises as required.

12.To assist and undertake works, maintenance and repairs as may be required
to Town Council property, land and equipment.

13.To undertake some handypersons duties and repairs as directed by the Line
Manager to Town Council property and equipment.

14.Report any damage, repairs or items that will require additional work to the line
manager.

15.To provide absence cover for staff as may be required.
16.To work in accordance with the Town Council Policies and procedures.

17.To undertake such duties as may arise from time to time commensurate with
the position.

This document, whilst outlining the duties which it is anticipated will be undertaken by the post
holder, indicates mainly the level of responsibility. It is not a comprehensive and exhaustive
list, and the duties may be varied at time to time by the Council.

Saltash Town Council has an ongoing commitment to the development of its staff. To facilitate
this, staff will be encouraged to update their skills and competencies as and when required.

July 2025

Page 27



Job Description

Agenda Iltem 12a

Position Title

Service Delivery Cleaner / Caretaker

Location

Saltash Town Council — Guildhall

Requirement to work at other Town Council properties in
Saltash, depending on business needs.

Reporting to

Service Delivery Manager

Hours 20 hours per week required over 5 days for the hours of 8 am -
12.00 noon.
NJC Grade 5-6

Job purpose:

To provide a full and comprehensive daily cleaning service of all Town Council properties.

Ensure Town Council facilities are kept clean, tidy and well presented.

Duties include cleaning, setting-up meeting rooms or events, caretaking events and
meetings out of hours, and updating notice boards along with general tasks required
by the Service Delivery Department.

Key responsibilities:

1. To provide a full and comprehensive daily cleaning service of all areas
relating to the Guildhall, Isambard House and Library.

2. To provide a full and comprehensive deep cleaning service to all areas of the
Town Council Buildings

3. Ensure cleaning is programmed to take place at appropriate times outside
of staff and public use of some offices and public areas such as toilets
and kitchens as required.

4. To clean lower external areas and ledges to equipment height at standing level.

5. Litter pick and sweep the surrounds of Town Council Buildings and empty bins
on a daily basis and as necessary.

6. Move furniture and prepare rooms with the appropriate setup required for
hire (taking account of the requirements of fire regulations).

Page 28

Reviewed July 2025



7. Ensure that all fire exits are kept free from obstruction and all fire doors are kept
closed.

8. Ensure the kitchen is available and clean at all times when not in use.

9. Provide refreshments as requested for members and users of the Guildhall,
Isambard House and Library meetings.

10.To clean and refresh all refreshment points within the buildings on a daily basis
and as necessary.

11.Maintaining the ordering of stock of refreshment and cleaning supplies taking
into account current COSHH regulations for each building.

12.Report any repairs or failures within the buildings to your Line Manager.

13.Unlock and secure premises, including safe custody of keys, and setting
security alarm for each building, including parking areas.

14.To work in accordance with the Town Council's policies, Health & Safety and
procedures.

15.To undertake such duties as may arise from time to time commensurate with
the position.

This document, whilst outlining the duties which it is anticipated will be undertaken by the post
holder, indicates mainly the level of responsibility. It is not a comprehensive and exhaustive
list, and the duties may be varied at time to time by the Council.

Saltash Town Council has an ongoing commitment to the development of its staff. To facilitate
this, staff will be encouraged to update their skills and competencies as and when required.

Reviewed July 2025

Page 29



Agenda Iltem 12b

Job Description:

Position title Service Delivery Administration Assistant

Location Saltash Town Council — Longstone Depot

Reporting to Service Delivery Manager (Line Manager)

Hours 20 hours per week. Monday — Friday 0930-1330 hours
NJC grade 7-9

Purpose of job:

1. To support the Service Delivery Manager and Assistant Service Delivery Manager
in the day running of the Service Delivery Department of Saltash Town Council

2. To provide cover for other administration staff at the Guildhall as directed by the
Service Delivery Manager

Key Responsibilities:

1. To provide administrative assistance with the burial procedures, jointly with the
Service Delivery Manager and the Town Council’s burial administration
department.

2. To manage all Service Delivery inbox emails and telephone enquiries and action
accordingly.

3. To create a staff shift rota for the Service Delivery Department team and update as
per instructions of the Service Delivery Manager.

4. To be responsible for the ordering and raising of purchase orders of all materials,
equipment and sundries as directed by the Service Delivery Manager.

5. To be responsible for the ordering and raising of purchase orders for staff uniform
and PPE requirements.

6. To be responsible for the ordering and supply of all first aid equipment across the
Town Council departments.

7. To assist in obtaining quotes for items and contracts relating to the Service Delivery
Department as directed by the Service Delivery Manager.

8. To be responsible for maintaining stock levels of all materials, ensuring that stock
levels remain sufficient for the department’s operational requirements.

9. To complete the ordering process from initialisation to completion in line with the
Town Councils finance and ordering procedures.

10.To review, update and manage all department filing systems regularly.

Page 30



11.To assist with the moorings and pontoon management, administration and
payment processes.

12.To assist with the allotment management, administration, contracts and payment
processes.

13.Arrange staff training as required by the Service Delivery Manager and maintain
training records for the Service Delivery Department.

14.To attend relevant staff training as required for the job role.

15.Be proactive in identifying opportunities for learning and professional development
to ensure continuous improvement.

16.To work in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and the Town
Council’s policies and procedures.

17.To develop and maintain professional working relationships with colleagues, Town
Councillors, key stakeholders and members of the public.

18.To provide cover for staff (where trained to do so) as and when required as directed
by the Service Delivery Manager.

19.To undertake such duties which may arise from time to time commensurate with
the position.

20.To be an advocate for the Town Council business plan as part of the team in
assisting the Town Council to meet the objectives and deliverables.

This document, whilst outlining the duties which it is anticipated will be undertaken by
the post holder, indicates mainly the level of responsibility. It is not a comprehensive
and exhaustive list, and the duties may be varied t time to time by the Council.

Saltash Town Council has an ongoing commitment to the development of its staff. To
facilitate this, staff will be encouraged to update their skills and competence as and
when required.

Page 31



SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT - PART TIME ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANT

PERSON SPECIFICATION

Essential

Desirable

1. Educational
Qualifications

Educated to GCSE level or
equivalent including
English and Mathematics.

Evidence of a commitment
to continuing professional
development.

A recognised qualification
or experience in local
council administration

2. Work Experience

Experience of using and a
working knowledge of

*  Outlook
* Word

* Excel

« Teams

Experience working within
a compact and demanding
office environment.

Proven customer service
experience.

Experience in purchase
ordering from the
initialisation of the process
to completion.

Experience of using and a
working knowledge of
* Nitro
» Scribe Allotments
* Net 2 Paxton
System
« Zahara PO

Knowledge and experience
of cemetery administration.

Knowledge and experience
of working with local
government.

Understanding of COSHH,
first aid and Health and
Safety.

3. Skills

Ability to adapt and
problem solve at short
notice.

Excellent presentation
skills.

Effective communication
skills.

Effective organisation
skills.

Experience of minute
taking.

Page 32




Ability to act with complete
impartiality.

Self-motivated and drive.
Be able to work
unsupervised and

occasional lone working.

High standard of attention
to detail.

4. Other

Flexible approach to duties
across all departments.

Driving licence and
vehicle.

Understanding council
terminology and
procedures.

Page 33




Agenda Iltem 13

To receive draft job descriptions for the Town Sergeant and Mace Bearer and
consider any actions and associated expenditure.

Report to: Personnel Committee
Date of Report: 22/05/2025

Officer Writing the Report: Development and Engagement Manager

Officers Recommendations
Members are asked to consider the following:

1) To approve the draft job descriptions for the Town Sergeant and Mace Bearer,
subject to Human Resources (HR) Support Consultancy final sign off and Full
Council’'s approval.

Report Summary

It has been identified that the current roles of Mace Bearer and Town Sergeant lack
formal job descriptions. The absence of clearly defined responsibilities and
expectations can present challenges for both the employer and appointed persons in
understanding the scope and requirements of these positions.

To address this issue, job descriptions have now been developed for both roles.
These documents aim to provide clarity, support effective performance, and ensure
mutual understanding between the Town Council and the current postholders.

Please refer to Appendix B and Appendix C for the Town Sergeant and Mace
Bearer job descriptions.

How does this meet the Business Plan?

The introduction of job descriptions for the Mace Bearer and Town Sergeant roles
supports the Business Plan objective of improved jobs and economic prosperity, by
providing clear and transparent role expectations, enhancing professionalism, and
supporting fair recruitment.

Signature of Officer:

Page 34



APPENDIX B: Town Sergeant Job Description

Job Title: Town Sergeant

Line Manager: Development and Engagement Manager

Job Purpose

The Town Sergeant is a key figure in the civic life of the town, supporting the Mayor,
Deputy Mayor, and Councillors at formal and ceremonial events.

The role combines protocol duties, event support, and custodianship of civic regalia
and traditions.

The Town Sergeant helps uphold the dignity of the Town Council and ensures the
smooth running of events and official proceedings.

Duties
Civic and Ceremonial

1. Assist the Mayor and Deputy Mayor with civic regalia, helping them get ready,
ensuring chains of office are properly secured to robes.

2. Carry the civic mace at official functions, including council meetings, mayoral
processions, and other formal occasions.

3. Announce the arrival of the Mayor, Civic Party, and Dignitaries at official
functions as and when required.

4. Form up and lead civic parades in accordance with the Order of Precedence
(as attached).

5. Accompany the Mayor on walkabouts during events, providing assistance and
maintaining dignity of office.

6. Engage courteously with members of the public, visiting dignitaries, and other
officials.

7. Attend official events such as:
o Remembrance Services
o Mayor Making Ceremonies
o Civic Funerals

o Regatta and May Fair (where a civic parade is requested and
approved)

Page 35



Regalia and Protocol

1.

Ensure regalia is brought back to the Guildhall after events and is securely
stored.

Take care of all civic regalia and robes, reporting any issues or damage
promptly to line manager.

Wear livery appropriate to the role at all formal events and public
appearances.

Pose for photographs taken by the Town Council and the public; images may
be shared on social media and in official publications.

Advise the Mayor and Council members on matters of civic protocol and
ceremonial tradition.

Restrictions

The Town Sergeant whilst in costume with or without seals may not make any
political statements or be involved in any political activity, or any other activity, that
might be reasonably considered detrimental to the image of the council.

Costume

Costumes will be provided and funded by the Town Council, and shall remain the
property of the Town Council. The Town Sergeant will be required to wear the
designated attire as supplied.

Conditions of Service

The Town Sergeant will:

1.

Wear the costume associated with the function.

2. £50 per occasion attendance will be paid via the Town Council payroll system.

The Town Sergeant will be required to attend the following Civic functions on
dates to be decided each year:
o Mayor Making

o Civic Service

In addition, there are other annual and occasional events that by invitation may have

a Civic Parade i.e. Saltash Regatta.

Page 36



Person Specification

1.

2.

3.

Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
Strong sense of tradition and civic responsibility.

Ability to perform ceremonial duties with a high level of formality and
professionalism, reflecting the public-facing nature of the role.

Available for flexible hours, including evenings, weekends, and public
holidays.

Comfortable wearing official livery and engaging with the public.

Understanding of local government functions and ceremonial protocol.

Page 37



APPENDIX C: Mace Bearer Job Description

Job Title: Mace Bearer

Line Manager: Development and Engagement Manager

Job Purpose

The Mace Bearer is a prestigious civic role that upholds ceremonial tradition by
leading the Mayor and civic dignitaries at formal events and processions.

The bearer carries the civic mace, a symbol of the authority of the Town Council, and
ensures dignified, professional support to the Mayor during public duties.

Duties

Civic and Ceremonial

1.

Assist the Mayor and Deputy Mayor with civic regalia, helping them get ready,
ensuring chains of office are properly secured to robes.

Carry the civic mace at official functions, including council meetings, mayoral
processions, and other formal occasions.

Accompany the Mayor on walkabouts during events, providing assistance and
maintaining dignity of office.

Act as an aide during formal duties, ensuring punctuality and adherence to
official protocol.

Represent the Town Council in a dignified and professional manner at all
public events.

Engage courteously with members of the public, visiting dignitaries, and other
officials.

Act as Town Sergeant as and when required.
Attend official events such as:

o Remembrance Services

o Mayor Making Ceremonies

o Civic Funerals

o Regatta and May Fair (where a civic parade is requested and
approved)

Page 38



Regalia and Protocol

1.

Ensure regalia is brought back to the Guildhall after events and is securely
stored.

Take care of all civic regalia and robes, reporting any issues or damage
promptly to line manager.

Wear livery appropriate to the role at all formal events and public
appearances.

Pose for photographs taken by the Town Council and the public; images may
be shared on social media and in official publications.

Advise the Mayor and Town Council members on matters of civic protocol and
ceremonial tradition.

Restrictions

The Mace Bearer whilst in costume with or without seals may not make any political
statements or be involved in any political activity, or any other activity, that might be
reasonably considered detrimental to the image of the council.

Costume

Costumes will be provided and funded by the Town Council, and shall remain the
property of the Town Council. The Mace Bearer will be required to wear the
designated attire as supplied.

Conditions of Service

The Mace Bearer will:

1.

Wear the costume associated with the function.

2. £25 per occasion attendance will be paid via the Town Council payroll system.

The Mace Bearer will be required to attend the following Civic functions on
dates to be decided each year:
o Mayor Making

o Civic Service

In addition, there are other annual and occasional events that by invitation may have

a Civic Parade i.e. Saltash Regatta.

Page 39



Person Specification

1.

2.

3.

Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.
Strong sense of tradition and civic responsibility.

Ability to perform ceremonial duties with a high level of formality and
professionalism, reflecting the public-facing nature of the role.

Available for flexible hours, including evenings, weekends, and public
holidays.

Comfortable wearing official livery and engaging with the public.

Understanding of local government functions and ceremonial protocol.

Page 40



Agenda Iltem 14

To receive a report on health care for staff and consider any actions and

associated expenditure.

Report to: Personnel Committee

Date of Report: 17 July 2025

Officer Writing the Report: Finance Officer

Pursuant to: Personnel committee on 27 February 2025, minute nr 72/24/25

Delegate to the Responsible Finance Officer to research health care insurance for
staff reporting back at the next Personnel Committee meeting with a comprehensive
report.

Officers Recommendations

Members are asked to consider the benefits of providing health care for employees
who wish to “opt in” to the benefits. This will enhance employee wellbeing, reduce
absenteeism, and improve recruitment and retention by offering a reputable health

care cash back scheme.

The cost will be nil to the Town Council as the premium will be recharged to the

employee through payroll.

Company A is recommended based on the more comprehensive coverage offered at
a very reasonable monthly cost and allows partners to be added to the scheme. Both
Company A and Company B were responsive and easy to work with during the

quotation process, and we would be happy to engage with either provider.

The setup will require some coordination between the Finance and Admin
departments, working closely with HR to ensure all details are accurately

implemented.

Page 41



Report Summary

There are 2 options for medical insurance, one being Health Insurance, which covers
the treatment of unforeseen medical conditions and Health Care Cash Plan which
contributes towards the cost of routine healthcare which means employees don’t have

to be ill to benefit.

The Health Care Cash Plan is a more affordable way of recovering some of the costs

of essential, foreseeable healthcare.

Pros and Cons
Pros:

« Company culture: Offering health benefits can reinforce a caring and
supportive workplace ethos Enhances employee satisfaction and loyalty

« Employee wellbeing: It supports faster access to healthcare, reducing
absenteeism and improving productivity.

e Company culture: Offering health benefits can reinforce a caring and
supportive workplace ethos.

Cons:
« Ongoing cost commitment
e Administrative burden

« Potential inequality if not offered to all staff

This report compares the 2 leading providers in the UK who offer Health Care Cash

Plans - Company A and Company B, both of which offer 3 levels of cover.

Page 42



Key information for Company A

Appendix A is a policy summary and a breakdown of the benefits per level/category

and the price per employee per month.

Key points are:

There is no upper age limit
It is a flat rate per employee, per month, regardless of age

It is not underwritten, so no medical questions to answer or screenings
required and pre-existing conditions are covered

The premium is set per person at the start of the policy year and not reviewed
until the annual renewal

Levels of cover are reviewed and can be changed at annual renewal only

Joiners and leavers can be actioned at any month throughout the year so you
only pay for the time they are with the company/on the scheme

There is no excess for the members to pay
Children under 18 can be included free of charge

Co-habiting partners/spouses or children over 18 living at home can also be
included for approx. the same monthly fee as the employee

The employer needs to pay the cost of the employee’s premium, but you can
deduct the cost of family members through the employee’s salary

You can also fund a standard level of cover and allow the members to
upgrade and deduct the difference from their salary

It is a P11D benefit, so the member’s tax will be affected by the annual cost of
the scheme. As that cost is low, the tax implication is very low and members
can offset this by making at least one claim.

Page 43



Claim Process

e Each employee has access to the Company A App using their unique
customer number, provided by us

e In the App they can make and manage claims, make GP appointments,
access support services, such as the health and wellbeing information and
counselling

e To claim they follow these steps:
o Incur the cost and ask the provider for a receipt

o Log into the App and add the information and take a picture of the
receipt

o Add their bank details

o Paymentis made into their nominated account within 7 days

Employees do this each time they claim until they have used each benefit
amount within the policy year

o They can see what benefit amount they have left in each category
within the App

They have 6 months after incurring the cost to make a claim

Company A is the only Which? recommended provider for Private Medical
insurance for the second year. It has a Trustpilot rating of 4.6 ‘Excellent’. It is

certified for:

e ISO 9001 Quality Management
e |SO 22301 Business Continuity Management
e |SO 14001 Environmental Management

e |SO 27001 Information Security Management

Customer Service excellence — On average, calls answered in less than 2 minutes,

and 97% claims authorised.

Page 44



Key information for Company B

Appendix B is the table of cover and policy guide of the benefits per level/category

and the benefits descriptions
Key points are:

e The employee pays for treatments, goods or services and then claim up to
100% of eligible costs back up to the benefit limit. This is paid into the main
members nominated bank account, subject to the terms and conditions of

your policy and the benefit limits within.
o The employee won't need a GP referral to claim any of your benefits.

e The employee can claim cash back towards some of the everyday healthcare
expenses. These may include dental, optical and prescription costs, therapy
sessions and consultations. This will depend on which plan you have and the

benefit limits within it.

e For Cash Plan 100 and Health Expenses, pre-existing conditions are covered

for all benefits.

« Option to upgrade plan once every year, at the renewal date, through
employee salary sacrifice

e 24/7 health phone advice and the Employee Assistance Programme (EAP)

e Simple way to claim. Once a claim is processed, the insurance provider will
pay the cash back into the nominated bank account

e Plus, employees can include cover for up to four child dependants under the
age of 24, providing they live in the UK

« All health cash plans include helplines, giving employees day and night
telephone access to health advice from experienced, qualified nurses and
wellbeing resources.

Company B has an excellent Trustpilot rating of 4.4 ‘Strong customer satisfaction’.
They are a “Not for Profit” organisation and therefore have no shareholders resulting
in profits being reinvested into healthcare services rather than paying dividends, which

supports continuous improvement in care quality.

Page 45



How Medical Cash Plan Deductions Will Affect Employee’s Pay

e The monthly premium for the medical cash plan will be deducted from
employee’s net pay, which means take-home pay will be slightly reduced each
month.

o The exact deduction will depend on the specific cash plan chosen.

« This benefit is classed as a Benefit in Kind (BIK) and will be reported annually
via a P11D form submitted by the employer.

e As aresult, the employee’s tax code will be adjusted by HMRC to account for
the taxable benefit, and the employee will pay tax on the value of the benefit
through salary.

Tax Example:

« The current basic income tax rate is 20% for earnings between £12,571 and
£50,270, and the higher rate is 40% for earnings between £50,271 and
£125,140.

o For example, if the monthly premium is £20, and the employee is a basic rate
taxpayer:

« The tax paid is £4 per month (20% of £20).

o This equates to an annual tax cost of £48, and a total annual cost of
£288 (premium + income tax).

Maximising Value:
To make the plan cost-effective, the employee should aim to:

o Claim back at least the value of their annual premium (£240 in this example)

through eligible healthcare expenses.

« Take advantage of any additional offers or discounts provided by Company A

as part of the plan.

Page 46



Quotes Provided

on 20 employees)

BENEFIT COMPANY A | COMPANY B | COMPANY A | COMPANY B | COMPANY A | COMPANY B
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Routine Dental (NHS or private dentist. Up to Up to Up to Up to Up to Up to
Check-ups, hygienist, fillings, x- rays) £65 £60 £100 £120 £200 £200
Dental Injury (arising as a result of an M Up to M Up to x Upto
external impact) £200 £300 £400
Optical (eye tests, glasses, contact lenses Up to Up to Up to Up to £150 Up to
and prescription sunglasses) £65 £60 £100 £120 £200
. ) . Up to Up to
Audiology (hearing tests and ear cleaning) £100 X £100 X £100 X
Therapies (listed therapies, such as physio,

) ) Up to Upto Up to Up to Up to
chiropractic and ost.eo. No GP referral £200 £150 £300 £300 £400 £500
needed for 10 sessions)

Outpatient Consultations & Tests (blood Up to Up to Up to Up to
tests, x-rays, ultrasounds) £150 £200 Up to £200 £300 £250 £500
GP Charges (consultations, tests, Up to Presciptions Upto Presciptions Presciptions
ioti d inati £50 only £100 only £150 only
prescriptions and vaccinations) £05 £35 £45
_ . £20 per night, £_20 per day / £35 per night, £_30 per day / £50 per night, £_40 per day /
Cash benefit for NHS hospital stays up to £400 night, up to 20 un to £700 night, up to 20 up to night, up to 20
P days / nights P days / nights £1,000 days / nights
) Up to Up to Up to
Health Provider health assessments X £100 X £150 X £200
. £50 for non £50 for non £50 for non
NHS Car Parking (for the member or people | -0 " e300 X cancer, £300 X cancer, £300 X
visiting them)
for cancer for cancer for cancer
New Baby (cgsh paymer'n on the birth of a £100 X £150 X £200 .
baby or adoption of a child)
Employee Assistant Programme (EAP) (24
hour helplines including telephone v R Y y v \
counselling)
Structured Counselling 6 sessions X 6 sessions X 6 sessions X
Health Provider Health Provider Health Provider
. . Nurse 24/7 and Nurse 24/7 and Nurse 24/7 and
Remote GP Service (Remote service for
) o R extend to close V extend to close N extend to close
advice, new prescriptions or onward referral) ) ; ]
family family family
Special Offers & discounts with a select
range of organisations:-
Gym memberships
Optical and hgarlngs aids N N N X N x
Health screening and assessments
Fitness devices
Meal Subscription boxes
Massage guns
Premium per person, per month (based £6.82 £2.62 £11.04 £14.09 £19.58 £32.20

Quotation valid until

14th August
2025

1st October
2025

14th August
2025

1st October
2025

14th August
2025

1st October
2025

Page 47




Budgets

The intention is for the monthly cost to be covered by the employee, ensuring there is

no impact on departmental or overall budgets.

Next steps

e Payroll Considerations e.g. deductions via monthly payroll and P11D reporting
resulting in tax code change to recoup tax on benefit at either 20% or 40%

depending on salary levels

« HR - Update employment contracts and policies to reflect the benefit. Write to
all employees providing information of scheme and acceptance of “opt in” and

permission to deduct costs from salaries.

How Does This Meet the Business Plan?

As part of Strategic Priority 2 — Health and Wellbeing, the Town Council aims to
provide excellent welfare facilities by offering healthcare insurance that includes

medical, dental, and vision coverage.

Financial Regulations/ Procurement Threshold
Does this project meet the procurement threshold?

No — due to nil cost implications for STC.

Signature of Officer:

Finance Officer

Page 48



Appendix A

Bengfit Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Ro@e Dental (NHS or private dentist. Check-ups, hygienist, fillings, x- £65 £100 £150
raysp

N
Opti&l (eye tests, glasses, contact lenses and prescription sunglasses) £65 £100 £150
Audiology (hearing tests and ear cleaning) £100 £100 £100
Therapies (listed therapies, suc_:h as physio, chiropractic and osteo. No £200 £300 £400
GP referral needed for 10 sessions)
Outpatient Consultations & Tests (blood tests, x-rays, ultrasounds) £150 £200 £250
GP Charges (consultations, tests, prescriptions and vaccinations) £50 £100 £150

Cash benefit for NHS hospital stays

£20 per night, up to £400

£35 per night, up to £700

£50 per night, up to

£1,000
NHS Car Parking (for the member or people visiting them) £50 for non cancer, £300 | £50 for non cancer, £300 |£50 for non cancer, £300
for cancer for cancer for cancer
New Baby (cash payment on the birth of a baby or adoption of a child) £100 £150 £200
EAP (24 hour helplines including telephone counselling) % % v
Structured Counselling 6 sessions 6 sessions 6 sessions
Remote GP Service (Remote service for advice, new prescriptions or V. V. y
onward referral)
Premium per person, per month (based on 20 employees) £6.82 £11.04 £19.58



Wendy.Peters
Typewritten text
Appendix A


Appendix B

Your table
of cover

B Wellbeing Health Expenses

This table of cover, together with your policy guide,

welcome letter (or email) and premium table, sets out the
full terms of your cover.

e 2age 50


Wendy.Peters_1
Typewritten text
Appendix B


Table of benefits

This table shows the benefits that are available on your cash plan.

Each benefit row shows the maximum cash amount you can claim for on your chosen
membership level for each benefit year. You can find details of the benefits in the Benefit
descriptions section of this document which explains what is and isn’t covered. Medical
conditions you had before your cash plan started are covered for all benefits.

Some words and phrases in this document are in bold type and italics because they have a
specific meaning which we explain in the Definitions section of this document.

Membership type Individual plus* Family**
Membership level Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Eligibility % of benefit paid
Dental up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
£60 £120 £200 £60 £120 £200
Dental injury up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
£200 £300 £400 £200 £300 £400
Optical up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
£60 £120 £200 £60 £120 £200
Hospital in-patient £20 £30 £40 £20 £30 £40 for each member covered up to 20
(nights) foreach  foreach  foreach | foreach  foreach  foreach days or nights
member ~member member | member member member for each
Hospital day-case perday  perday perday | perday perday  perday benefit year
(days) ornight  ornight ornight | ornight ornight  ornight
Therapies up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
Includes physiotherapy, £150 £300 £500 £150 £300 £500
osteopathy, chiropractic
acupuncture and
chiropody/podiatry
Consultations and up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
diagnostic tests or scans £200 £300 £500 £200 £300 £500
Prescriptions up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member covered 100%
£25 £35 £45 £25 £35 £45
R -:'th up to up to up to up to up to up to for each member aged 100%
assessments £100 £150 £200 £100 £150 £200 18 and over
Employee v v v v v v all members aged -
Assistance Programme 16 and over
(EAP Key)
Online health check v v v v v v main member only -
. nviime v v v v v v all members aged -
HealthLine 16 and over

*Individual plus membership is for the main member and up to four child dependants.
**Family membership is for the main member, their partner and up to four
child dependants.

Page 51

Page




Benefit descriptions

Below are descriptions of the benefits listed in the table of benefits on page 2.
Here we explain what each benefit means, what is and isn’t covered and any additional
information you may need to get the most out of your cash plan.

Benefit

Benefit description

Acupuncture Cash back for treatment or services provided by an acupuncturist.
-Anytime 24-hour telephone access to information and guidance on almost any health issue, from symptom advice and travel vaccinations
HealthLine to first aid queries and lifestyle changes. Our team of experienced, specially trained nurses are on hand to help. This service is

available every day of the year to the main member and all named dependants aged 16 and over. Call 0345 603 0779. Calls may
be recorded and to maintain the quality of ow-Anytime HealthLine service a nursing manager may monitor some calls
always respecting confidentiality.

For those with hearing or speech difficulties you can use the Relay UK service on your smartphone or textphone. For further
information visit & We also offer documents in Braille, large print, or audio.

Il:ployee

Assistance
Programme
(EAP Key)

The- Employee Assistance Programme (EAP Key) is a confidential support service that is available to the main member and
all named dependants aged 16 and over. It’s available all day, every day of the year, on— and includes access to:

= 3telephone helpline

= aspecialist legal helpline®

® 3 specialist financial helpline”™

= online resources.

Access to the above benefits is subject to suitability following the- mental health and wellbeing assessment when you call the
confidential helpline.

Please refer to section 5 of your policy guide for more information on these services.

Calls may be recorded and to maintain the quality of our service we may monitor some calls, always respecting confidentiality. Our
counsellors will explain our confidentiality policy to you when you call.

“Information only services. For legal, financial or debt management advice, customers will need to engage external advisers
separately.

For those with hearing or speech difficulties you can use the Relay UK service on your smartphone or textphone. For further
information visit ﬁ We also offer documents in Braille, large print, or audio.

Bl heaith

Cash back for - health assessments in a - assessment centre for main members and all named dependants aged 18 and

assessments over.
Claims will only be paid if:
= health assessments are booked through - and provided in a- assessment centre
= you provide a receipt for your- health assessment with your claim form.
For more information or to book a - health assessment please visit _/health-assessments or call _
between 8am and 6pm Monday to Friday. We may record or monitor phone calls.
For those with hearing or speech difficulties you can use the - service on your smartphone or textphone. For further
information visit ﬁ We also offer documents in Braille, large print, or audio.

Chiropody or Cash back for:

podiatry = chiropody or podiatry treatment or services provided by a chiropodist or podiatrist
= any items recommended or prescribed by a chiropodist or podiatrist (excluding medication).
When claiming for items recommended or prescribed, we need written confirmation from the chiropodist or podiatrist for us to be
able to confirm if your claim can be paid. If these items are purchased online, they must be bought from a UK, Channel Islands or
Isle of Man based and registered company (regardless of web domain registration), and invoices must be in pounds sterling.
Cash back isn’t payable for
= any medication
= any items including insoles that have not been recommended or prescribed by a chiropodist or podiatrist.

Chiropractic Cash back towards treatment or services provided by a chiropractor.

Page 52

Page 3




Benefit Benefit description

Consultations and  Cash back for:
diagnostic tests = consultations with a consultant

orscans = consultations with a dietitian or occupational therapist

= diagnostic tests or scans requested by your consultant to help determine or assess your condition. This must take place as part of an
out-patient investigation, which we’ll need a letter from your consultant confirming

= diagnostic tests or scans for conditions specifically linked with, or related to, fertility treatment

Cash back isn’t payable for:

= any radiologist fees or appointments with a general practitioner (GP), even if you have a receipt, or consultations provided by a
medical or dental professional who is not a consultant

= non-health related consultations

= any test or scan performed which is not to assess a specific condition, for example as part of a health screening or assessment,
routine tests, health tests or wellness reviews

® any test or scan services performed as part of a hospital in-patient or hospital day-case procedure
= any test or scan services provided by an orthodontist.

Dental Cash back for:
= dental treatment provided by a dental professional
= home use materials and kits bought from a dental professional for example mouth guards and toothpastes.
Cash back isn’t payable for:

= any medications (prescribed or non-prescribed). Medication prescribed by a dental professional is covered by the prescription benefit
(if this applies to your cash plan)

= home use materials and kits bought independently and not from a dental professional.

Dental injury Cash back for treatment provided by a dental professional for a dental injury arising as a result of an external impact.
When claiming, we need you to provide details of the accident and the treatment received from the dental professional.

Cash back isn’t payable for:
= any dental injury treatment resulting from, or related to, any injury sustained while taking part in a physical contact sport

= any dental injury treatment resulting from, or related to, a deliberate self-inflicted injury

= any dental injury treatment arising as result of an external impact which took place before the policy start date or the date the
member joined (if later)

= any dental injury treatment arising as a result of an external impact which took place outside the UK, Channel Islands or Isle of Man.

Hospital day-case  Cash benefit, for up to 20 days within each benefit year, for hospital day-case admissions for treatment or investigation,
(days) including where the member has cosmetic or reconstructive surgery to restore their appearance after an accident, surgery for
cancer or gender reassignment surgery arising from gender dysphoria.

The total 20 day or night allowance for each benefit year is a combined allowance with the hospital in-patient benefit.
Night means each night a member is admitted as a hospital in-patient. Day means each day a member is admitted as a
hospital day-case.

Cash benefit isn’t payable for:
= cosmetic or reconstructive surgery for cosmetic reasons
®  going to hospital for casualty or emergency treatment, which doesn’t need a formal admission to a hospital bed

= any admissions that aren’t classed as hospital day-case e.g. treatment not delivered in a hospital, respite care, out-patient check-ups
or out-patient scans

= claims for laser eye surgery, which can be claimed under the optical benefit only (if available on your cash plan).

Hospital in-patient  Cash benefit for:
(nights) = yp to 20 nights for each benefit year for hospital in-patient admissions, including where the member has cosmetic or reconstructive
surgery to restore their appearance after an accident, surgery for cancer or gender affirmation surgery arising from gender dysphoria
= parental stays if the main member or their partner (if covered) stays overnight in hospital with a child dependant, under age 16, whilst
the child has hospital in-patient treatment. Parental stays, when eligible, are paid from the benefits of the main member or partner.

The total 20 day or night allowance for each benefit year is a combined allowance with the hospital in-patient benefit.
Night means each night a member is admitted as a hospital in-patient. Day means each day a member is admitted as a
hospital day-case.

Cash benefit isn’t payable for:
= cosmetic or reconstructive surgery for cosmetic reasons

®  going to hospital for casualty or emergency treatment which doesn’t need a formal admission to a hospital bed
m  hospital in-patient treatment which isn’t provided by a consultant or where there isn’t a consultant in overall charge
®  hospital admissions arranged for social or domestic reasons

= the first 10 nights of a member’s maternity hospital in-patient stay. This means any hospital in-patient stay during which a member
gives birth. Members can claim from the 1ith night of their maternity hospital in-patient stay

= geriatric care
®  convalescence care or rehabilitation
= addictive conditions.

Online health This service, available to the main member only, is via an online wellbeing portal which provides a lifestyle score with
check recommendations and online coaching and support tools. Visit ﬁ and register, entering your registration
code (62196130106) when asked.

Pagelr AJ€ 53




Benefit Benefit description

Optical Cash back for:
m glasses with prescribed lenses, prescribed contact lenses and routine sight tests when provided by a qualified ophthalmic practitioner

m  corrective laser eye treatment carried out by an ophthalmic surgeon who is a consultant.

Where prescribed glasses or contact lenses are purchased online, they must be bought from a UK, Channel Islands or Isle of Man
based and registered company (regardless of web domain registration), and invoices must be in pounds sterling.

Cash back isn’t payable for items including (but not limited to) solutions, chains or cases.

Osteopathy Cash back for treatment or services provided by an osteopath.
Physiotherapy Cash back for treatment or services provided by a physiotherapist.
Prescriptions Cash back for:

= charges paid for a prescription provided by a general practitioner (GP), dental professional or consultant
®  prescription prepayment certificates.

Page 54 Page 5




Definitions

Some words and phrases we use in this document are in bold type and italics. This is because
they have a specific meaning which we explain below

Defined term Definition

Acupuncturist Means an acupuncturist who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory finder.bupa.co.uk, or registered as
a Member or Fellow of the British Acupuncture Council (MBAcC or FBAcC), British Medical Acupuncture Society (BMAS), or
Acupuncture Association of Chartered Physiotherapists (AACP), when you have your treatment. Visit these organisations’
websites www.aacp.org.uk (AACP), www.medical-acupuncture.co.uk (BMAS) or www.acupuncture.org.uk (BAcC) to see
if a practitioner is registered.

Agreement Means the agreement between- and the main member or the group which provides the terms of your cover (please see your
policy guide for the definition specific to your policy).

Benefit or Means each of the benefits set out in this table of cover, which you can claim for as a member of the policy.
Benefits

Benefit allowance  Means the maximum amount available for each benefit of the cash plan during each benefit year. You can find the allowances for
each benefit on this table of cover.

Benefit year Means a 12-month period starting on the main member’s start date or anniversary of that start date. This applies to all members.

- Means [JJllinsurance Limited, which is the company that provides the insurance cover. Registered in England and Wales with
registration number . Registered office: . - may act through Insurance Services
Limited, and the term may also refer to other companies in the group, where indicated in the agreement.

Cash plan Means the benefits provided and shown on this table of cover, subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Child dependant Means any child of the main member or their partner, including any child for whom the main member or their partner is a legal
guardian or foster parent. See section 2.2 of your policy guide for more details.

Chiropodist Means a chiropodist who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory_, or registered with the
Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) when you have your treatment. Visit the HCPC website www.hcpc-uk.org to see
if a practitioner is registered. The HCPC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Chiropractor Means a chiropractor who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory _ or registered as a
member of the General Chiropractic Council (GCC) when you have your treatment. Visit the GCC website www.gcc-uk.org to
see if a practitioner is registered. The GCC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Consultant Means a specialist who is licensed and registered with the General Medical Council (GMC) or General Dental Council (GDC). Visit
the GMC website www.gmc-uk.org or the GDC website www.gdc-uk.org to see if a consultant is registered. There is a requirement
for a consultant to hold a license from 18 November 2009 in addition to their GMC registration. The licence is managed by the GMC.

Consultation Means a meeting with a consultant, dietitian or occupational therapist to assess your health.

Counsellor Means a counsellor who is employed by - or recognised by us and can be found on our online directory
and registered with the British Psychological Society (BPS), the British Association for Counselling and Psychotherapy (BACP)
or the UK Council for Psychotherapists (UKCP). Visit the BPS website https://www.bps.org.uk or the BACP website
https://www.bacp.co.uk or the UKCP website www.psychotherapy.org.uk to see if a therapist is registered.

Dietitian Means a dietitian who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory_, or registered with the
Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) when you have your treatment. Visit the HCPC website www.hcpc-uk.org to see if a
practitioner is registered. The HCPC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Gender dysphoria  Means when someone has a sense of unease because of a mismatch between their biological sex and gender identity.

Gender Means genital surgery and bilateral mastectomy only.

affirmation

surgery

General Means a doctor who is on the UK General Medical Council’s General Practitioner Register. Visit the GMC website

practitioner (GP) \yww.gmc-uk.org to see if a GP is registered.

Group Means the company, association or organisation with which- has entered into an agreement to provide cover.
Hospital Means any NHS or private hospital which has facilities for major surgery, or which exists mainly to provide treatment by
consultants.

Hospital day-case ~ Means admission to a hospital ward (with discharge before midnight on the same day), where the member needs to stay in
hospital for one day for treatment or investigation.

Hospital Means admission to a hospital ward (before midnight) where the member needs to stay in hospital overnight or longer for
in-patient medical reasons.

PageEa‘g € 55




Defined term

Definition

Main member Means the person who is covered by the agreement because they’re eligible in their own right, and not a named dependant.

Member Means the main member of the policy and/or any named dependant covered under the policy.

Membership level  Means the level of cover chosen by you or the group. This determines your benefit allowances. Your welcome letter shows your
membership level.

Named Means your partner and any child dependants you let us know about who are named as members of the policy.

dependant

Occupational Means an occupational therapist who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory _ or registered

therapist with the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) when you have your treatment. Visit the HCPC website at www.hcpc-uk.
org to see if a practitioner is registered. The HCPC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Osteopath Means an osteopath who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory_, or registered as a
member of the General Osteopathic Council (GOC) when you have your treatment. Visit the GOC website www.osteopathy.org.uk
to see if a practitioner is registered. The GOC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Partner Means the main member’s husband, wife, civil partner or the person they live with in a relationship similar to that of a marriage or
civil partnership.

Physical contact Means sports including, but not limited to: rugby, hockey, boxing, wrestling, lacrosse, ice hockey or any other sport where it’s

sport common practice to wear mouth or gum protection.

Physiotherapist Means a physiotherapist who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory , or registered with
the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) when you have your treatment. Visit the HCPC website www.hcpc-uk.org to see if
a practitioner is registered. The HCPC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Podiatrist Means a podiatrist who is recognised by us and can be found on our online directory | | |  } Sl or registered with the
Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) when you have your treatment. Visit the HCPC website www.hcpc-uk.org to see if a
practitioner is registered. The HCPC is governed by the Professional Standards Authority (PSA).

Policy guide Means the document that sets out the general terms and conditions of your membership, including, but not limited to, sections
explaining how your membership works, how to claim, your right to cancel and how to make a complaint.

Premium table Means the document we send you that sets out the monthly and yearly premium for each membership level available on your
policy.

Start date Means the date your membership is effective from. You can find this in the welcome letter we sent you when your

membership started.

United Kingdom/  Means Great Britain (England, Scotland and Wales) and Northern Ireland.

UK

Welcome letter

Means the letter we send you confirming your membership level and your start date. We’'ll send you a welcome letter at the start
of your membership, and subsequent letters confirming changes to your cover if we or you make any.

Page 56

Page 7




I /A nytime HealthLine, ;| Employee Assistance Programmes
and - Health Assessments are not regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority or the Prudential Regulation Authority.

q/time HealthLine, | Employee Assistance Programmes
and

Health Assessments are provided by:

Il Occupational Health Limited. Registered in England and
Wales with registration number

Registered office: AR

Il 2 plan is provided by:

I (nsurance Limited. Registered in England and Wales

with registration numberjj | | | ] Il nsurance Limited is
authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation
Authority.

Arranged and administered by:

Il nsurance Services Limited, which is authorised and regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority. Registered in England and
Wales with registration number

Registered office: MR
o024

B.co.uk

Page 57

CP/6776/JUL24

EAP KEY

BINS 15631



Agenda Iltem 15

To receive a report on the Town Council recruitment and selection process and

consider any actions and associated expenditure.

Report to: Personnel
Date of Report: 2.07.25

Officer Writing the Report: Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk

Officers Recommendations

To consider the appointment of HR Support Consultancy to manage the shortlisting

stage of the recruitment process only.

To update the Recruitment and Selection Policy to incorporate the proposed

amendments, subject to Members approval.

Report Summary

Whilst undertaking recruitment for three positions at Saltash Town Council it has been

identified that the shortlisting process requires further consideration.

At present, the hiring Line manager, Chair of the Hiring Committee, and Chair of
Personnel convene to review each application. To mitigate bias, all applications are
redacted and shared electronically with the panel. However, the volume of applications
has increased significantly over the past year, leading to a substantial rise in the time

required to shortlist and score candidates.

A recent example is the recruitment for the CHTL position, where the Town Clerk and
panel were required to review 25 applications over the course of two days. This
approach is increasingly inefficient and represents a poor use of both time and

financial impact for all involved.

The Town Clerk discussed with line managers the current process with hiring, all line
managers agreeing consideration should be given to outsourcing the shortlisting stage

of the process only.

Page 58



Reasons for this are:

Efficiency and time saving

If external HR support can handle the time-consuming task of reviewing higher
volumes of applications received, this will assist in speeding up the hiring
process and allow managers to continue with their existing workloads, focusing

on hiring itself rather than the administrative processes.

Access to expertise
Trained professionals can effectively identify qualified candidates based on the

criteria.

Cost Effectiveness

Outsourcing the shortlisting stage streamlines the recruitment process by
removing the administrative burden from hiring managers. This allows them to
focus on core responsibilities and meet critical deadlines, ensuring that

organisational priorities are not delayed due to time-intensive recruitment tasks.

Quotes

A quote was sought from the Town Council’s appointed consultant - HR Support

Consultancy.

Cost per hour: £75/hour + vat.

Comments received from HRSC: ‘It is hard to say how many hours work it would be

as it depends how many applicants there are and the complexity of the role.’

Page 59



How Does This Meet the Business Plan?

To continue to be a good employer and invest in officer growth by supporting relevant
professional development - By removing the time-intensive task of shortlisting, hiring
managers and senior staff can redirect their time and energy toward other Town

Council business.

Financial Regulations/ Procurement Threshold

No as we have sought costs from the Town Council’s existing consultant.

Budgets

Budget Availability: £8,945

Budget Code: 6662 ST PE HR Professional Fees

Committed Spend: £8,194.50 (Bright HR, HRSC and DBS Certificates)

Given the committed costs for the 2025/26 financial year, it is recommended that any
future expenditure related to recruitment, should members agree to outsource the

shortlisting process, be allocated to the following budget code.
Budget Availability: £14,675
Budget Code: 6701 ST PE EMF Staff Recruitment

Committed Spend: £0

Signature of Officer:

Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk

Page 60



Agenda Iltem 16

To receive a report on GDPR compliance and consider any actions and

associated expenditure.

Report to: Personnel Committee
Date of Report: 18.07.25
Officer Writing the Report: Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk

Pursuant to: Personnel held on 29.05.25 Minute nr. 26/25/26

Officers Recommendations

To approve a virement of £1,500 from budget code 6701 ST PE EMF Staff Recruitment
to 6662 ST PE HR Professional Fees for the appointment of Company A to conduct a
comprehensive GDPR audit and to provide ongoing annual Data Protection Officer

services.
Report Summary

Neighbouring Town Councils were contacted to understand how they conduct Data
Protection Audits and manage responsibilities related to the role of a Data Protection
Officer.

Following a recommendation from Callington Town Council, a quote has been

obtained covering both aspects.

e GDPR Audit — a one-off audit of all data protection areas to record activity —

this is a one-off service which takes a couple of days to complete.

« Data Protection Officer (DPO) — this mainly involves providing advice on DP
issues, support with developing policy etc. This service is ongoing and can be

renewed annually.

Please refer to Appendix A for an overview of the DPO role. While this version was
originally written in 2018 and may not fully reflect updates under the UK GDPR

regulations, it serves as a useful example of the role's responsibilities.

Page 61


https://mgintranet.saltash.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=1612&$LO$=1#AI14537

How Does This Meet the Business Plan?

Strategic Priority 1 — Boosting Jobs and Economic Prosperity — To continue to be a
good employer and invest in officer growth by supporting relevant professional
development — The Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk will work closely with
the appointed consultant to ensure full compliance with GDPR legislation, while also

further developing their knowledge and skills in this area.

Budget Overview

Budget Availability: £8,945

Budget Code: 6662 ST PE HR Professional Fees

Committed Spend: £8,194.50 (Bright HR, HRSC and DBS Certificates)

Given the committed costs for the 2025/26 financial year, it is recommended that any
future expenditure related to recruitment, should members agree to outsource the

shortlisting process, be allocated to the following budget code.

Budget Availability: £14,675
Budget Code: 6701 ST PE EMF Staff Recruitment
Committed Spend: £0
Quotes Provided
e« Company A: GDPR Audit £750
e« Company A: DPO Annual Service £750

Quote attached as Appendix B

Page 62



Financial Regulations/ Procurement Threshold
Does this project meet the procurement threshold?
No

e Where the value is between £500 and £3,000 excluding VAT, the RFO shall
try to obtain 3 estimates which might include evidence of online prices, or

recent prices from regular suppliers.

It has been challenging to source this type of service, and the quote received is
considered to offer good value for money with a neighbouring Council’s

recommendation.

Signature of Officer:

Office Manager / Assistant to the Town Clerk

Page 63



APPENDIX A

What is a Data Protection Officer?
A Data Protection Officer is the person who is in charge of ensuring the Council is
compliant with any laws and regulations relating to data protection.

A DPO is the key to understanding the new regulations and helping ensure the
Council does not break the law. They will provide guidance and practical advice,
explain necessary processes, and put safeguards in place to prevent Councils falling
foul of the GDPR.

Identifying requirements for a Data Protection Officer
Advice from the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) states the following:

e The GDPR introduces a duty for you to appoint a data protection officer (DPO) if
you are a public authority, or if you carry out certain types of processing
activities.

e DPOs assist you to monitor internal compliance, inform and advise on your data
protection obligations, provide advice regarding Data Protection Impact
Assessments (DPIAs) and act as a contact point for data subjects and the
supervisory authority.

e The DPO must be independent, an expert in data protection, adequately
resourced, and report to the highest management level.

e A DPO can be an existing employee or externally appointed.

e In some cases several Councils can appoint a single DPO between them.

Key tasks of the Data Protection Officer

Essentially, the DPO will hold responsibility for all things relating to data protection.
Their role covers everything from providing information and advice, to monitoring
compliance and being the first point of contact for authorities.

The General Data Protection Regulations details the minimum tasks that a DPO
should carry out. It's important to note that these are only the minimum requirements
and responsibilities and that the DPO’s duties could vary dramatically depending on
your Council’s needs and size.

The DPO'’s tasks will be to:

e Inform and advise the controller or the processor and the employees about data
protection provisions

e Monitor compliance with the General Data Protection Regulation, including the
assignment of responsibilities, awareness-raising and training of staff involved in
processing operations, and the related audits

e Provide advice where requested on data protection impact assessments

e Cooperate with the supervisory authority

e Act as the first contact point for the supervisory authority and individuals whose
data has been processed”

The primary job of the Data Protection Officer is to work with everyone in an Council
to ensure that the company is fully compliant with all GDPR legislation.

l|Page
Page 64



In practice, this means:

Guidelines, policies and procedures

The DPO will be responsible for providing guidelines on the GDPR and best practice
for compliance throughout the Council. They will need to check existing policies and
procedures, and provide new ones that adhere to the new data protection
regulations. Responsibility will fall on them for a procedure to correctly deal with
subject access requests made by individuals.

Staff & Councillor training (new and existing)
The DPO will advise on training for staff and Councillors and can provide that
training

Council Liaison
The DPO should act in an advisory role, liaising with the Council to ensure
compliance is followed at each stage of processing.

In order to fulfil the task of monitoring compliance, the DPO will need to conduct
regular reviews of all processes and oversee the implementation of necessary
changes. They will be regularly checking the activities of data controllers and
processors and need to offer their expert advice on Privacy Impact Assessments
(PIAS). In general, if there is anything relating to data protection in a Council, the
advice of the DPO should always be sought.

Employers’ duties to the DPO
Whilst the Data Protection Officer has a wealth of responsibilities, employers also
have some legal duties to the DPO.

Under the GDPR, an employer should support their DPO at all times, with the
responsibility to ‘provide resources necessary to carry out those tasks, and to
maintain his or her expert knowledge.” That could mean the provision of facilities,
staff and a training budget. Employers all need to put an adequate chain of
communication in place to allow a DPO to report back directly to the highest level in
the Council — i.e. the Clerk and the Council.

Employers need to ensure that DPQO’s have the freedom and independence to do
their job. They must not be hindered in their tasks, and cannot be dismissed or
penalised for performing their duties.

Preparing for the new regulations

It is clear that the GDPR brings with it a mountain of tasks and requirements for any
council. A Data Protection Officer can take some of those responsibilities away and
provide protection and safeguards for your council.

DATA PROTECTION OFFICERS

67 Designation of a Data Protection Officer

(1) The Controller must designate a data protection officer, unless the controller is
a court, or other judicial authority, acting in its judicial capacity.

2|Page
Page 65



(2)  When designating a Data Protection Officer, the Controller must have regard
to the professional qualities of the proposed officer, in particular:

(a) the proposed officer's expert knowledge of data protection law and
practice, and

(b) the ability of the proposed officer to perform the tasks mentioned in
section 69.

(3) The same person may be designated as a Data Protection Officer by several
Controllers, taking account of their organisational structure and size.

(4)  The Controller must publish the contact details of the Data Protection Officer
and communicate these to the Commissioner.

68 Position of Data Protection Officer

(1)  The Controller must ensure that the Data Protection Officer is involved,
properly and in a timely manner, in all issues which relate to the protection of
personal data.

(2)  The Controller must provide the Data Protection Officer with the necessary
resources and access to personal data and processing operations to enable
the Data Protection Officer to:

(a) perform the tasks mentioned in section 69, and

(b) maintain his or her expert knowledge of data protection law and
practice.

(3)  The Controller:

(a) must ensure that the Data Protection Officer does not receive any
instructions regarding the performance of the tasks mentioned in
section 69;

(b) must ensure that The Data Protection Officer does not perform a task or
fulfil a duty other than those mentioned in this Part where such task or
duty would result in a conflict of interests;

(c) must not dismiss or penalise the Data Protection Officer for performing
the tasks mentioned in section 69.
(4) A data subject may contact the Data Protection officer with regard to all issues
relating to:
(a) the processing of that data subject’s personal data, or
(b) the exercise of that data subject’s rights under this Part.

3|Page
Page 66



()

69

(1)

)

(3)

The Data Protection Officer, in the performance of this role, must report to the
highest management level of the Controller.

Tasks of Data Protection Officer

The Controller must entrust the Data Protection Officer with at least the
following tasks:

(a) informing and advising the Controller, any processor engaged by the
Controller, and any employee of the Controller who carries out
processing of personal data, of that person’s obligations under this
Part,

(b) providing advice on the carrying out of a data protection impact
assessment under section 62 and monitoring compliance with that
section,

(c) co-operating with the Commissioner,

(d) acting as the contact point for the Commissioner on issues relating to
processing, including in relation to the consultation mentioned in
section 63, and consulting with the Commissioner, where appropriate,
in relation to any other matter,

(e) monitoring compliance with policies of the Controller in relation to the
protection of personal data, and

(f) monitoring compliance by the Controller with this Part.

In relation to the policies mentioned in subsection (1)(e), the Data Protection
Officer’s tasks include—

(a) assigning responsibilities under those policies,

(b) raising awareness of those policies,

(c) training staff involved in processing operations, and

(d) conducting audits required under those policies.

In performing the tasks set out in subsections (1) and (2), the Data Protection

Officer must have regard to the risks associated with processing operations,
taking into account the nature, scope, context and purposes of processing.

4|Page

Page 67


https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/lbill/2017-2019/0066/lbill_2017-20190066_en_5.htm#pt3-ch4-pb5-l1g69-l1p1-l2p1
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/lbill/2017-2019/0066/lbill_2017-20190066_en_5.htm#pt3-ch4-pb5-l1g69-l1p1-l2p1
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/lbill/2017-2019/0066/lbill_2017-20190066_en_5.htm#pt3-ch4-pb5-l1g69-l1p1-l2p1
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/lbill/2017-2019/0066/lbill_2017-20190066_en_6.htm#pt3-ch4-pb5-l1g69-l1p1-l2p2

MicroshadeVVoM

Part of 4 Flotek s«

Quotation for
Saltash Town Council

Dated

215 July 2025

Microshade VSM, 11-13 Curzon Street, CALNE, Wiltshire, SN11 ODB#
Email: paul@microshadevsm.co.uk
Page 68 Tel: 07772 657446



mailto:paul@microshadevsm.co.uk

MicroshadeVVoM

Part of 4 Flotek «ow

The following quotation has been requested by Saltash Town Council for
MicroshadeVSM to provide a Data Protection Audit and/or Data Protection Officer
services.

The cost of providing a Data Protection audit for Saltash Town Council will be £750 +
VAT. The following services would be provided:

e Aninitial questionnaire to establish the services carried out by the council,
identify what personal data is collected and the reason the data is held;

An onsite Data Protection Audit;

A review of the existing Data Protection Policy;

A review of the existing Policy relating to Data Breaches;

A review of the existing Subject Access Request procedures;

A review of the Data Protection Impact Assessment procedures;

A review of the existing Privacy Notice Templates.

The audit will require one day onsite meeting members of staff who will have
completed the initial questionnaire, taking notes and understanding what data
protection processes are already in place. A full report will then be drafted and
submitted to Council with recommendations where appropriate.

The cost of providing Data Protection Officer (DPO) support for Saltash Town
Council will be £750 + VAT for annual cover.

The Microshade DPO service includes:

e Act as advisor to the Data Controller, normally the Clerk to the Council;

e Advise on Data Protection policy requirements;

e Liaise with the ICO as the Council’s DPO as and when required. This is normally
when a serious data breach has occurred,

¢ Provide advice to the Town Clerk and other officers as required either by email
or verbally.

The service will ensure that the Council will be able to meet all the criteria set out by
the latest GDPR legislation.

Terms & Condition

e Quotation valid for 60 days.
e Payment due on completion of Audit and development of the action plan.
e Prices are subject to VAT at the standard rate.

Microshade VSM, 11-13 Curzon Street, CALNE, Wiltshire, SN11 ODB#
Email: paul@microshadevsm.co.uk
Page 69 Tel: 07772 657446



mailto:paul@microshadevsm.co.uk

Agenda Iltem 17

To receive reports from the Service Delivery Department and consider any actions and

associated expenditure

Report to: Personnel Committee

Date of Report: 315t July 2025

Officer Writing the Report: Service Delivery Manager
Pursuant to:

Personnel meeting on Thursday 27th February 2025 minute 83/24/25 as follows:

It was proposed by Councillor Miller, seconded by Councillor Stoyel and RESOLVED:
1. To refer the PAT training request to the Service Delivery Manager to provide a PAT register of
items and frequency thereof, a list of Town Council PAT equipment and if additional equipment

is required and at what cost;

Officers Recommendations

Members are asked to review the PAT register asking questions and to note that additional training

is now not required.
Report Summary

PAT testing is a routine inspection and testing process for portable electrical appliances to ensure
their safety. While not a legal requirement in itself, PAT is essential for the Council to be compliant.

It is a recommendation for testing to be carried out on a 12 to 18-month cycle.
Test results to date provided, see Appendix B (Guildhall to be completed by the end of July)

Following a further investigation into the process and procedure of the PAT testing this year, it has
been determined that a requirement for an additional SDGA to be trained for this duty is no longer
required. Currently the Department has two trained staff the ASDM and one SDGA that will be able
to conduct the testing and reporting as required. However it may be required for an SDGA to assist
with the testing if one of the other staff is not available. This will help the Team speed up the testing
process when completing the test sheets, placing test stickers to items, moving office furniture or

switching off equipment to be tested.

On this basis no additional equipment will be required and there is no additional cost to the

department. If this changes in the future a further request report will be provided.

The neﬁgé'lét%ing schedule is not due until May 2026.



Signature of Officer:

Service Delivery Manager

Page 71



SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

_l IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) _
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MAZCH 25 MEGGER PAT150R (131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number }item Location] Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
1D (w) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance | Check or
{Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
o a7 iA H AAC 7 ’ { o 72N L el ) P ;
it bydey Ve My i JOlw] 5 5 Va2 994 Niass [vugy | Tesial av Sau
o o I " 5 ~ ) -~ .
yuter 77e 25 | Wy Vo 113 S | g [CGS 7545 |Fags | Vass | Toshod ar 3600
- ' p 1 _ ( ) 30 ° O .o |4 :
w g\:;h @p Lt Yun ? T/ vl " i w w hur: LI B PAR S L B Fuss Q\DY [ 4o 300/
A e By g . i ' " A C i .w,
G| Sy Qe el Exiasy ciied | Hyy 3 13 | s [ €55 RN sy [rass

TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 72



mh TQ [7a)

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) _

DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MAar e 25 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |ltem Location| Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
ID (w) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or
{Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
BETET 0 MIE ’ FEE g |f TRy
_ wye ol i3 W e 2 Uugy 100 P PHass Vs Vesle 40 280
vl o ¢ #C i IV ; E t Mo 3 | w ‘\r Y ¢ 7 Mhn | Tass fusy | 7eged 4f NMﬁ:\
, . , / 7 1 ) : ] I )
M| Segr gk Wi WA lolere | X |- 15 [ [0 (M | rasy [ Vasy Viestal ar 250,
- ‘ f / - j L 7 u A ) S B 2
o] Swne  Dighe V1 Vi I B I (D | Vass Joie fo4u04 | vy Li'ass | Tewnd 40 ThU
U Lol lled fuddg, Blad] Silveeesr 615524 | Skee [ U] 3113 |fe |03 V19w e |ty | Jgpdar 2,
1Ll ¢ :L fudonr Bl § lverivesr 021726 | gieee | [f6ec| 13 | (3 |jusy [0.7c |7%.494 | Vass fisy Tegsd ar” Zsey
15 | Swam Uyn Q6L S wann Swiulie | Ylue [ 1ee] i3 |13 |fass fo.GT P49 | hey [ Ao Tesial o 25000
4| T e it v o .Hu?; See Y | S L{as]| D13 |y lo it DYty | fas |Vass ,\_\\&?\ av 280y
5 [ forwble AL Uit »\frx oboi 1l | gree |2 |25 113 [13 [dass | euic D% | fgs |doss | Gespod w250
U | Vi) zgu..\ Dvxssin | b Vi Slere 21 | S |5 |fuss |ote [77999 | Jusy |Fasy | Tesied ar 2567
‘ N f ¢ i = 1 - ; 4 Y - 7 A 7 - 4 - e
7 | Vs .Osrr v 174 Su& L Q,,..,L; bel T3t iy Stere T 11g | WAL WP | Pos, | Basic]54% Vugs |Vass Te gl 44 2Scn
5 B o Bk bl exinen WH | St (@ [ i3 | fasy @22 PI959 | ass |ass | Tesi/ar 2o
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 73



Siahion

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

| IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) |
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MARCEr 2.5 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 . SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
item item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number | ltem Location] Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Enginears Comments:
D (W) (A} Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or
(Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
L ]S ", < famfan | 2 Liae | 3 13 |4 s e 29440 | Pexs | Hass | Atsted ar
Cdyny |V w0y it figem fat wes [P C L g wy X tshed ap 28,
£} i o i it n , - 2 ] .\\ —
\M wc.& Su o E\F _of\ b:?v,r_l :__P:b zcn.,.. 1 M 5 w W Vs ooe 79444 lrues Fs 43 | E_sss o 28¢.)
7 =
z ~ E i ) T = ? - 2 7 i “ 4 s %
3 | Sambvm Sehwener | Semson  JTEMRTOC [Muinflagn | T LS | 3 [ 3 |Fags [0 (0 [7444 Puss | Pes | Tosed av 2500
=, . ' a4 4 n A : = = ) i TF . 1 F ¢
& |l ubins  Qlye 1lin] WA W s fluerl T LA ] 3 3 | gs | cic prass | Pass [ass | Vv ar zs0.
S | Vumali m_....,_ e [Vamabie T (A z e [id |3 mo..m.u R DA AR Yass Fag Tesld e 500,
3 . - , N i A v 1 A . . , P
b loche & lewns §; e e ookt lewis | LS Stuol _\AP Il | 13 113 |iuss ¢-3% | 74444 .&.3 fass AS\.\.,\&\ 230,
i Subich L/ ik Kutle  Sebichi tgacse | Aalder Ve |13 3 Pugy | 030 [7949.54 | s fass  Vesal ar Jsous
= . . s . A i 5 - - e i
§ Slow ppcher  SC9511 716 16Ot | Inldgn i lise]ls | S Hass 10,37 PUAY | Pagg | figs Tesol ar ZSos
‘. . ~ " " 9., - S / i/
G Bebrg  iVish weshyy Batre Ialion b0 {200 0D Ly [ flasy | 856 Dan | Miss | fasy  |Testel e Zsew
mC |..|_.Jn nid m\;f—r. \w u _l .M.?: _ 3 \:4 nN w.mc V,.C e “ N\.w w.O _.W _.w _.ﬁf 5 O . n._ N Vo_ a“,.n_; H,ur (9] nun_ LY .\‘_\,\E‘“\‘A% ﬂN .m._n__f\
: m\(_—.: [ {viver __\\.a.\_ ij__*_.ww\ac\ _Mopw wal | Slert N 733 > E) ﬁ? 55 O (e »m¢4.\ \mmA h\:hw \L.Ub\\:\b\ .:.:.J_\
L] Whin  lower Foo Ay jusled s v it | Slore 7 |45 | 3 | 3 |vass |o.do [2994s Joss Ve 55 | Towal al 00
9 - v G G ; - i
1) while  Juvd Fan King 13ly Tei§ivay | Sioe T las | 3 |3 |ass | G |>9944 \mﬁ Fog | Tostid arr Ui
i ; i oA d - - i Y/ e s
W] while %vr fan Aeotsiattgs | 0510268 | Sy L1305 |3 sy | 0o |74% | day  |iags | Tpnl ar 2800
(4 | Sibteve Peplinin, & U] Sub 2ere [ Juli%oq 0] St [ o s |5 | Ay losr Pats Lk  |iss |Gt ar Zsoe
| 5 b f i o 5 2 s
[ [46 (0m  acitasin o Mooy | WA ] it | [Bwe (13 ] 73 Vass |06t |1444 | bass  |dasy | Togar o4
-
v TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 74



m\‘ P »

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL '
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT
_ IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) _
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
Mbeea ‘2s MEGGER PAT150R (131479} SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |Item Location] Class | Watts | Rating {Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
D {w) {A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or
{Ohms) {Mohms) Fail
[ : 5 / o B 9 | . J £
Lol _....i: S.r_?. walte itk w?.«.:) Swi &9 | Kikden _ ¥ |13 [ 3 l\& O {0 | 79944 | l'ass ,_w: lestnfa, €0~
J
< —
a |7 . S e ae | 7 i ; < 0 A 1 7 A ) AT .
D N (papptetr [omti e \\ SPLYs | Gt | T LD 1S S | fuss |0.34 79549 | Fwss |4 Gss | el ny 2880
i 3
, Vi b A g in | in 2 .. 1 7
G oafom  Mowbor 1 aun o, PLiTse | Lerund] § 00 ][0 Fusy |o.87 |7anaa | vass | #ass | Tesialar 280,
- i : L & 1 L r ‘ a ! / / "
S 1Whibe Gt ¢hmyes WA |G [% (13 13 13 [ lugy O 22 |05 | Fugy | rbsy | Tepifar SCoo
P ' v : e ] : R 7 Vi -
C U . }.\ﬁ‘x ilv 5164634 | Goownd| 2 {loo | WA WA | Fuss 00§ | 25941 | fuss | Fasy VTeyralar 2senr
1 Ay ? | b : ? NG e e
Tl el 150 Mouake : NN A Loy _ (o) \.\rr 03¢ 294949 | sy |bus o | Tesiecs e 78¢,
. . . ; | . % - 4 7 -~
w m\...SA_\f_.D_. vmr_:ufm ¥ _:..»m:.n. / S&T\/ m\ﬁ:.\c\.\m m mwv ﬁ.w hr (53 ®.0C ‘e, FJ Ia Sy \.\m.w,v .H‘\‘.\WQ‘ e & IO
- , ' & o Top it ; . . Vi I - ¢ i m y P @ ]
1 e Kieshe clesii b | Smwri hout _\_,cF,S}_ U I ALEE BN I VXS N ACACY Y VAT, Testo s 2sou
ol YL Ko chon T | S Sewie ] HVIGE (eruad | T L8] S ]S Pass | 0. ce 1 @444 Npys N degy | eiiar 250
2 T . - A 3 z o
0 LA Lasler gowte bean | Pell 41912 | toonid] | 101 S | S [Puss .30 Y8 tugs | Vass | Tosres e 250,
1| (e LS 55CH iy | Cuimvon c9§5¢ | Lewurd | | L3S sy (o2t 78944 sy | fuss Aestid ur 230y
{ U e { 7, , . AT
W Loay Blue @xitntica ictlce I\ v) Lo ry' L Tl | 511 W _u... S KR >q4.44 .Ln.wv __Mnub lesfed & S
ki Nmﬂ Whit  ¢sfmnea gy m.?rn..i \ K qu | W \:I C. it 795994 |00 58 \mmv Tt e S,
¢ | i F ) X oy - P
) Yyumb ay ol REROPIA _ ity 51 3 Jusy | QA0 |7 | Fasy | sy \\\x.w_\\, lapy 25¢,
! hoeve | Mumai, ¢ Croond | T |Cic '3 |13 Yasy |01 [799%49 | Pasy tass | Aesindap  2se
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 75



./\.,/DC )

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) m

DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MAxzikH 25 MEGGER PAT150R (131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
item item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number | ltem Location| Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size|] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
1D (W) (A) Inspection | Continuity ] Resistance Check or
(Ohms) {Mohms) Fail
m :“_ WAA e Beas3uSel [ oeo e a T Y 4@ ) ) 7
_\. Mgaler (LGS eyl _ Fusy | G.5S : Vuss | 1vass | Tepied ar 7Sce
] \) T A f i A . .
D) E: LA Booamnzl ?:3.5. 5 Aoss [0 14 |24t | flass | fass “Gestde— 250,
oy | N - : ' p y
“JHPLI TS0 mga v Heeception S sy 0.t et ] bues [ rass | e o 2500
/ i i { 5\ 4y gi f) ) (;
7o fdh Ertavien Lol il feephe 15 |Pass loas D99 |luss sy Lo Seo,
A f Tt H ; N ]
& L s POIR /b)) S [Puss [7c2¢ 25444 219 Pusd> | Teyred arr 256 o
2L Mvisen Sizon K . |1 DScuue S | Fuss 098 7844 | Ay |rugs | T v 230
i . /. J ‘ . , . ;
.N._v & m. S Y &7_:,:?.....,. _«..L .“wn :\A_S lr _Ebwvﬁw} LS mev r..u_h 7 7q4.44 .ﬁ! oy |ies s ﬂ.vv..:\ ul NOU
. f : e e ? e s | A g ¥ p ’ b L iei
24 {Svavy  (uel yeudy S icTon /| fuss | o o {bags  lisse esi /as 2sc.
Al % o o p N ] Py § H ; .
LS o elvy Vil Hewddss Ctelys s - S Jiuss |0-1C T qy | Gss ._..mv s | fethe a4y Zso,
; o e . Z ] P 3
@ | dedkoa Gl ki DBedlin FAbdwiu | Pk e i3 | sy |09 |78 | Vet | Pew | Tiguiqr Zce
2 33:; hrm_,.\ ,wr.::_er\ ._Mw.rl _.wﬁ.:) i b (e 3?."5 Lol 5 m:.uw § (4. 4@ F}w fea s 3 \\ﬁ.‘“‘_,\_..m f Lo 25€
(A3 Uit leaikr e 3038 | il S5 |Pie |car |7uh Uy | Puse by,
p ) . & F ) o . ) i
24 |y .\?z.: L ar? f :M gliscel _ws__ v 5 _bpﬁ ¢.8 S [/aay flass Pas s
ﬁx{rlm.._ .:,L.T mr”.l__..ﬂp.. e ‘.\w. [ m.rU-.lt*kul\!!' .\:_.__,. &ty _W—F 5 s s
| i ] i P \U L
SIR6 db Bt Glwsiea 13 Jbus |8 7454 Plgs Jlad
. /) T i N s < \ o 2 \ )
A el Bt (0 s Fliisco g O | iusy €90 [7945% | Vass |Fuss
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES:

Page 76



Lo

o

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT e
| IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) ]
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
M L 2.5 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |item Location] Class | Watts | Rating {Fuse Size|] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
ID (W) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or
{Ohms) {Mohms) Fail
2 3 HIP T 3 Liaien . \ 3 \ ; A
.u.w W,.Sk& ..m r: ;..\ k.;xw Ay —.-.V | w I}D HN.&EH OZC(#L ~ L :.\ qﬁ\ T\nCv @.«v«a .Na—&:_. _vruw rash \‘\,.\\h.‘.?\ & / N\ﬁ;
2 .._\ :\ﬂ i its / Mg ' ; ]
MP wm i unly _wn:.f :.h W—_ bmzo‘)w M\Tq(ric_ ~ _CC .m om %.wv_wm C,VW Vm&-_: h,\rum M\Ia“ ...\.U& ._u.:_\h,:ﬁ NRQF\
4 ¢ H u ) T 7 { -
SSIMP LISk & vee O (iied Grend 11 Jloc [ S |S [lse O M40 | lass |t Tole! cv 280,
g% % 4b Bluh Enfgus Groend L1 310 i3 103 | tess |34 | 79544 | s ooy | Tegee/ i 26
373G G¢ Bludh  Erlagen| 1hl - (ovund | 1 I300)i3 105 fhss o6 | 29%04% [ Vass | phss Testip! v 20w
y i A1LE i s? bt ) s ; 3 i .
% |0l 00 oy Blan  [PUS puseor [ (| W licu ]S 15 |has (061 24000 | vess |ings [Teyal ey Ziow
O LHE LITse Seren (WL §36Cw | v | ] 515 P&i 055 |794an] Pegy | Pugs i L 2501
Gu {8l b6 Bluk oo | BG Grard | 1 {3003 113 | Pagy (078 |044a | Tuss |Vow | el 67 2y
U Bellon Gl Loy Cxlagd Bello n Cownd | I3co]t3 11 | huss | 026 | 24940 | Jass | Fess Aesd v 286,
G LIPLITSE  (Mugil, LY (WL E5 W s B3 -, \ {loe | S D) fass 066 VAL | Puse | Pacs | Dol ar Zooc,
b / 1 & | " ) ) H - P
G I fowr Bl Mo P88 |Duscsz | Cewnd | 0 LHoe | S LS [ Pess [0 36 [799850 | Pugs |Fess | e o ESOQ
Loy f-pnsya ,wmf_‘ - mw it U3 | 1% B Pusy (a2} Famab | Pasy |1 s Aeshed 6 2805
,_w“.e:r Mo ey c_r_:s BITks __c.__mﬂ._m.n_ur ﬁ\.\\.(ia.‘ | 6o S S ?\_ % 04! T46.44 | Frge u,.‘..dpw“ .\ﬂ..\i; / Lo DI
o P ; o) ; ;
fisweg levenet | 1 | e ST s |luyw loa¥ 18489 Page | Fasg | g/ or so
oans | WAV it it
v T
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ ]

Page 77



SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

l IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) |
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MAZ A 2.5 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |item Location| Class | Watts | Rating JFuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
1D (w) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance { Check or
(Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
/ f : 'y ’ 5 . . ]

b Blue bl Fleun, dg ] SWE Lo I iee |y 13 | uss fo.3¢ | 79594) Fass | fuss | Teste ur SCOu

| . N T KTV I . 7 A e | D4 ) i & ] .
T4 _F Lhlensign T:cm \_v:.:a bmf.cb ?__m_ , ‘ dice | i3 13 “6s ) 0.24 74444 Yuys Fugs _«r.:\_ Gr Sao

| ) G 7 2r o : { 1 ; ? 7 Fd

60 [P oniter Pl & | Ll |fmaza® S S | Duss |o3% [1658] Fuss | basy | 50/ @ 250,
Si _\um Myaylur &?.r 1 bn I g\_mwh...awm 5 S | fuss 0.« T4 B..& Pays 4\3_..,.\ a4 LSe.
m .M ﬁ,u w‘_u_:ﬁ m‘g M Cle _...cé..__n_\ En _ _h @ _C C. ..NM lm «ﬂ#Vm Q TZ 7 .ﬂ.a} w.,._n_ %1 ._\P' 54 Q.\ﬁ:...ww\‘ a N Sa

: 7 - - T - 7 ; p i

93 | gite ok Yan Ao blaidon | Y136 10T vilbsie B 3| gy Joe [ Taasa] Fags | st | Tesn S o SO0
50 -dh II..._C .\,\cﬁ siked Z [ .,m m __ﬁrvv AL PR ___\‘._Prv qwrwv ‘A&F.\_ wr TSt
? ‘ .. N 4 T it h /A v 4 , * 3 \ [ F

59 F\.S:...\ mz:_.c{\?b [l Swt:\:a‘r ? 3 \MR e | | R _w Juss C.454 74444 ..mo..; Vo) Tesiad G SCO

P , . J p % ] . % . ) ” S ¢ " , \

96 | whie kol Lleaunlo | Clecel Podwined © [ 2] i3 i3 | sy | oas [7980 | e vass | Dol 60 250

" 1 « : i . ¥ » / § 7 4 ” - /} s P

57 1 Wi |- ¢ v | LV LW | Essinlly |lup lelta N i \__u IX2Y 0. 24 Ta4.an] oy .__\&.: TSt 7 3OO

n . - s . [l Pl ] - , i) , i

6 |ty i fhllizy AZ1635 |Metatme € 11 |73 13 [fugy Oab |7%0% | viusy | foss | Tegf ap W0
v . f { A A el - . ; 5

34 Masutie duin Lun whie | {osigwn  [Pl00en Mergme ] TP L B 1 D s o e 179840 | uss | Puss | fepal ar 250.
(,C Aoatst fan Kinagster | Loibvay | Meturn | € B3 | Joe Prasa | e [Py [ Fiyade, 2300
{1 Fowdle (oeweo | $01(S) Jup Wldd 1 | ee] 3 S [ Dass | 37 | Y4t | fasg | Aas | Tt e 2Sew

3 § ' 2 - 2 %]
mm gl g \“caﬁ\ Nss wh ke At Sy “Nc,ws\(ﬁw Ielutin 1. 3 5 mmra C-¢ 74444 Fougs \v: 5 A‘.z......\r\ 25,
J J
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 78



?&Umr&ﬁ OI, @

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

| IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) ]
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
1S/ /LS MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428 /
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME: i
01752 844846 - SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |item Location| Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
D (w) (A} Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or
(Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
ol r\_s_,__ﬁ Migowave m_::«?_.n Q:?;EQ Ofhee 1 liteo lle |10 e:b gﬁxﬂi.i nﬁu Ve 55 _.Q?\ﬁ\ S60J
oL ?U Kesle Geore ane | C-PiIOLS | ofiree &3 |13 Pacs 0.10 PA444 | fuss | Pass ﬂ?@ﬁi S0dy
0% ‘wﬁ\\ni _&\.ﬁr \&E.Assﬁ,x ﬂﬁs_& m\m%@ CLST364 &?ﬁ T \Sﬁ 3 3 _a_:: o-(0 .wo}{_ ﬁim \»& \&\\&\§§ Zs6v
0b [Bluch Lec fedye  |LEC (gsyg] soolsty |etiee | L {4 113 |13 | Fess | 023 P94\ oy iy |Astdar Som
b5 .?.q@ weths pbutfpier | Do ok| — | O | T § 3 13 | Ly Lot |29 Vly oy |Tegedar 200
0b |1 plont rluns whie| [t -~ Nope | LW OF WD |less | 010 |25840 |lgs | Ay | eneder st
67 | L Do Bluck Ll §o3Thy |Joi 4870 | opfrce L Wk |l | ik | fas, o-tv | 245.45 Moy | Vass Testl at Spol
o8 Dbl Seren  Bluch [ sy Lotk |1 L whlio 119 | fay | 037 1¥i0s4 | tasy |lass | Testlar 2500
full 0 Aows 0l wigag fosg 027 | oppie | 2 L WfL 3 13 | fuse | 010 (29540 | Ay sy | Fert o 2500
White &b Erleasic~ ?:QEU_ S\B O [ %000 133 fags I RAS KL N Vegs \\\Q_\w\\a\\ Svey/
A Sureen [ Lol offe | L wh| S | S | fhss |oas a4 Vo | bas |Tvl s Zs0r
i A Ao Il 6537 [eesans et | € L | S 1S Vg [0t0 [puass |y Voo |Hopd ar 2oy
13 1l {0 Strim Hakg 0 Jev-ommss| oprre | | {wn | S | s | o33 124469 | s fass | Aoyl ar 2500
i QN\:,T _mccv»\ m‘..,\__s_) SYR|Lloee VHiic N \e;_% 317 Moss o0 244,44 Myss mrt \_\&\mo\ ab 250
_u\ f::r\ :Cc_ \A.\rs:_a\.s....\ E&fi«k &ow\_ﬂw,wc C:.D_rn [ wc_..\du __w ,w \pmm 0¥ Y4440 \»: ..\m.a ‘\\._\m\v\&\ Sodd/
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ ]

Page 79



DATE:
5-u

~Z= |

ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE:

Josh Floyd

CONTACT INFORMATION

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) _

TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MEGGER PAT150R (131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:

SN 1003-428

CALIBRATION DATE:

RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:

01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST

Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |Item Location| Class Watts | Rating {Fuse Size Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:

ID (w) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance | Check aor

(Ohms) | (Mohms) Fail
6 |1 Chusges whie gl v offe | 2 | WA b Wik gy | 0-10 o114 | Zas, s | Twid s 2500
(1 \E& iwhife U583 v, 3.%? WH Oftice U | Mt \w\“ \%& \@» 0.00 17449 ﬁt \M: \\\éﬁ.\n‘\ 250,
1y {4 [/ \\\c_et\ ~ \&\ 1104 |(33503 | offe | L (WA | S |5 Moy 610 19099 | Mg, K.: \_\\m\%&\&\\ 250y
LI P Muitor Blah LAl o ope | L 1wnl s | s L log 1799 | fas [fos | dested v 2500
10 |uhie g chrdbe | HSM XS |Storisst| ojfice | 2 k| s |5 |lass | oo 4440 | fass |ags | Tend oo 250,
U [ lrn (Spaact | (5w Wit eppee | 2 /o L0 1o Ndass loio |y sty |l | T w0 Te,
T [uth ush Eg_ws.\ Ayl choge W Nopice | 2 WWH |t LA fass L0100 D 999 | loss |Vess Sl ar Ly

TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 80



.,.,u«.G.?,r

oo )
SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT
IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) |
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
Mozl 25 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 ] SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |item Location] Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
1D (W) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance |  Check or
(Ohms) (Mohms) Fail
! . oo l, . £ = ) .. 3 : 3
{b ,Mmmm?_.\mw Wk i _mﬁ, 5 g Vb 0w Tubau | Py I49%
i ; # - i i . . i ” § MU
1 sy dstest | Wk, | & [Tl |3 113 | Ay el | AU | hss | fus
% St gl Gl e S Nl | OV | Mot | Zass | fusy
i }:L; v a (1 Sundiv e ::_, b |5 way ces] Worvlghd Sl 04U {74 | Puss [Py | Dot ar B
W |G Delp  Swby | Ebuy w.; o WO S Ldue Juar [t ] ds |dess | Tepl e 2w
2 5 - ¢ . 508 . v 1) W s p ! A / . -
,C, 35;. ko i E | bosihn CCOUL | W3 byl L U ORI RECE ROV RO RGP 25
: n y : p y =
[ ;ﬁ: oI _,.Sg ane. S lewss [ow [T | e |Vess |Tewed an 2sus
T3 [sovecre © Aiv fongor] Proovaae. [Lov e | Lypdnghe] 2 SCl 2| 3 |teas |eie 78044 | Fosg |Fay | Tesed oo 2500
74 “A\ wbbiyd  Guim & tlnde Cuseon fwemange | 1 | Be] (D |13 | Fose fr-% 3 2995 | fagy  |Vass G esriel e SEOY,
| i g y A 3 ¥ ; - et /
8 E:::E_w G5 exesn] Mo Ec\ VA e | 1 [0y L3 LA o7 Phbas | Pus ike, |Tpa/a, soou
y - 4 1 ™ — P _ ) / i
W st Ve 2 5m edamee] st Pl | WA sk 1 300 133 |15 VA fose 126488 Vuss s |dewad ar Scow
V) . 4 u e ' - - <1 7 ;
A haly (wafrow! Sl SCT4Y Wyt Wy b | / e 113 113 Ty, | 04U | EL45 | sy |Fag Tevil ar Sty
T N ]
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ ]

Page 81



_

[ onySens
’ SALTASH TOWN COUNGIL
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT
| IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) |
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MAT i 25 MEGGER PAT150R (131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model [ Serial Number fItem Location| Class | Watts | Rating |Fuse Size]  visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
1D (W) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance | Check or
{Ohms) {Mohms) Fail
P £ \.. v 1
Lt — b _riu.xﬂld Lt 2448 I gy .__\._.._ AP WA
~ ) ) Had STl P d ‘| ) 1 : ) a L
0L | Womatit Howsn hoctr snalic o (S | L [ilw| B [ [Ae |cic [matd [fas s | T ,‘,_\,_L ar SO0/
- i ! § i 4 2 N 3 Vi 3 - A 4
CL Wiyt fun ﬂxf Ml | T4 hg| Sters L Jtee]id |03 | vass |O0u T84 JsS fuss | Tesied oy SCO
O3 Yy 1lv b pufien Chur | King fozs34y |Stere 15 |3 |3 fhky |00 [7%54 |Puss  |rasy | Tohe! e Swo
" A8 1 v it " ks : 1 ] o ! : I i 7
O | A Beney p.:% e udbiste, [0l sy L1 1ise | S | 5 | fugy |46 |79t F& 1ss \\\\.S: 4 BN
pes Y ¥ 4 .‘,«_ - . } s ' A < P & 4 ; .
S | M W Wa Vg | Muedllisiy | C €494 _c.;is.; ot [15 | 13 | sy |oie |94 _ tes Moss | Tew e 2ge,
e sl N % d " A aq |, ) , . A B y
Ot | Ien  Frowva  Wagles [y uin Nw? E 5 rmm,s L | dlwlid \ W {76 4 0.0 )a4. 44 ,\fn _ur& [¢§ h.\ éif N.mﬁv
ﬁ._ m ?r___r ﬁu.,e.v vu,\: _fﬁ.@ W? .;_P:_ .\\\ r\ r‘:..c_.; ~ .\..mC lw Vu .HU__.Vw N‘V\WN \h\ i ,«._\@: ... h“...‘\ &..&_E\ & & N.\h..\
. ) ' A . . N - | , ! ] i > i o
08 |Pusbn Letin 12 SV flie| Buseln |40 0wt) foashn | 2 JiSc0 ]G0 [ (¢ | vios | Q€ 7] Vg | Voo les/ o _osey
2 ! ’ AN 4 1 " ; @ - o x iy 2 ) "
Gk am ‘M u_c.\ (Wudqiy M AN mu Ui e Wi L b,mé S 1esy Cal 199 %, 5 Hush v?«_ Gy 28y
IC :_:\_ ‘ Sl PF:?& m.:wm:_au bl 7 7 Mr_w 5 3 Vess |o i€ 74944 Py M&Lﬁ .\Q...c\a\ Li 23
. 4 7 YR ’ ITE £ o A
if i :,__E N@‘fq (4 Cic _\,\\...5?«3 Z TV |5 |3 Vess |0.qv AL .R.“ 55 hmo: g 5l e I
/ A ; ; y ) s » / .
i Lra Pudille Wi LotoanfWonghe | 2 L1300 113 113 |V |civ | 764 | s | P Lond ue 2800
T M ¢ . H . i ik Fs / LI »
i ﬂ::r\ R oy _\.\._.._U T4y w,,mk.,__n..c.} A v T 1N X} U Taq by | sy fabd \H‘v w250
e Mt 4, Ly Wlgosusi|wymger | 2 1756 |5 | & s |ode [ 7tbu [oss | Pusy | Tesid ar 2800
1S | Evotomver "ty Gt ?\_S,c_ G (Womoks 12 Jinw fie [ o [ Ry Joww  Jouesn [fuy | s [ ol ar 2500
TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES: [ 1

Page 82



SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT

IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) *

TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL:

CUSTOMERS NAME:

DATE:
IR 7S MEGGER PAT150R (131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATEF: ] RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURRCWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST
Item Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number | Iltem Location] Class | Watts | Rating [Fuse Size] Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:
D (W) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance Check or

(Ohms) (Mohms) Fail .
Oﬂ ﬁ Sv.ﬁ...._ “wh_ <ﬁ..:\\—.1 AM_..G 4 }\ %n/ \%N\\\\N <. m\ :u { w ww %\Prwv m‘u__..ﬁ\. Vm\u,&h— \\nvhm \\mphh \Nk:‘\\huﬁ .M\ﬁ._h\__.\
w7 i o .( o el 17 i & ; - 14 G / y g
o _w&r whle Fraly u"c_u_) M0 s _,;AS d 2 fm ,_mo&w 014 74454 [fes s Fasy .\\&\:\?\ S0
- 4 ! 3] .\ ) F il Inunn: / i . - ’ 2 e Ao =
V) .ﬁ_s h U Wlirewa [lndl s R0 T e | [USO 13113 gs |06d |70 Jhss | B | Tepten 2roo
ol EE_?. {ohweny Acud m.sm: wi S s\: §15400 [ Jede 3 ﬂb 7, oy 0. 5T P48y fuss rasy | Fesiol we TSC

TOTAL NUMBER OF APPLIANCES:

Page 83



mﬁ_r W

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
SERVICE DELIVERY DEPARTMENT
| IN SERVICE TESTING AND INSPECTION (PAT TESTING) |
DATE: TEST EQUIPMENT/MODEL: CUSTOMERS NAME:
MU oH 2.5 MEGGER PAT150R {131479) SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ENGINEERS NAME & SIGNATURE: SERIAL NUMBER: SITE ADDRESS:
Josh Floyd SN 1003-428
CONTACT INFORMATION CALIBRATION DATE: RESPONIBLE PERSONS NAME:
01752 844846 SINEAD BURROWS / RICHARD ENTICKNAP
TEST

Iltem Item Descripton Make And Model | Serial Number |item Location] Class | Watts | Rating JFuse Size} Visual Earth Insulation | Functional Pass Test Engineers Comments:

D (w) (A) Inspection | Continuity | Resistance | Check or

(Ohms) {Mohms) Fail
| / () .\ { } [ ) : ,._ y n‘ / ; ;

O |l ! mm iee ol _w_ﬁ_.S &l 7 ulthon e i3 [\3 Fusy | @41 | 79440 | Zasg | Vass Abm:\ht» 21k

3 ; A 3 2 o1t o { 7 u pil ~
O | ik Mivgwar (cohue’0s [TisAste] e | L[S0 153113 [Fass osyqy Paasa | rass ass |Tegied o 250y

" ! ", . B - . 7 ; . 0 9
O Bk whi Lide B psissuer | Ve | | [ VA 103 103 | s |0 88 29444 | Vass [ Wass | Tevee! ar 24,

V v s -, A al ” e : % 4 . " 71 /

ol c,_;:c.:h Vet izum v Vo .“cm (cl wmc.._,. T J%w] & 3 _,\_,\“2.* aR13; \i,“} yeg§ ..c\m_& ,.\«?.\&.‘. (23>
" i . .. P 1 = i = . : f "
63 [ Mgy wek wibe [ Ay wd] o Lt {2 LB 103 113 [ A [ o [maan [Ass | hss | Tsnler 2se.

: 7 ; , : ; 7 7
6 | Toenie Heidke Tbonix Kiklr | 2 1313 [ Ausr [ ore [macn | Pass | fags | Taued e 2ieu
o T , / N ” , /) - 2]
o et il follel il 1 ¢ iig WA Dy sl 1 | Gec | S | S | iass 006 79449 | gy | V55 | Tosielewr 25
0¥ [Sen iludio S50, | Sen Wi leie 12 126131 3 s loie pe |he |rs | pular 2r0
o4 {whike [esh Yo gie | L1403 |3 |fuss [0ic |24 | gy |asy | Tevular  Zseu
R - i . Is) 3 ) e 4 :
10 | Blugh ?z.t_: -5 Orpite “~ s 19 Vagy | 0.0 179954 | Puss | Vuss | Tew ar 250,
WD Vgt (5 3oed 1 5 1S [y |Cav Pratsn | pess | Pags | (ovafup 250u
iz | .Er Phoe clurg, i L2 | WVD LB | Pass | oo | o4dsm | Fas |y | Tord 6 23ce
V3 {4k Wit ety Mol vy I i) olfrte b3l |15 | vagy |OTY | 7994% | deos | s Tespd a1 ZSo
4 . ; =
u (A0 an yvier A2 bl T Mt | iy 1 VAL A O [0 10 [20% | g Ay [ Dend wr 280
(]
TOTAL chw.m_a OF APPLIANCES: I |

Page 84



	Agenda
	4 To receive and approve the minutes of the Personnel Committee held on 29 May 2025 as a true and correct record.
	7 To receive the Personnel Committee budget statement and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	8 To receive a recommendation from Town Vision and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	Y2 Q1 Personnel - Business Plan Deliverables
	9 To receive the Town Council Business Plan Deliverables for quarter one 2025/26 and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	Y2 Q1 Personnel - Business Plan Deliverables
	Pers - P2 - Table.pdf (p.1)
	Pers - P1 - Graph.pdf (p.2)
	Pers - P1 - Table.pdf (p.3)
	Pers - P2 - Graph.pdf (p.4)




	11 To receive a report on the Casual Caretaker position and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	10. APPENDIX A Casual Caretaker JOB DESCRIPTION
	10. APPENDIX B Multi-Task Operative JOB DESCRIPTION

	12a Cleaner / Caretaker;
	12b Administration Assistant - Service Delivery.
	11b. Person Specification - SD Administration Assistant

	13 To receive draft Job descriptions for the Town Sergeant and Mace Bearer and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	12. APPENDIX B - Town Sergeant - Job Description
	12. APPENDIX C - Mace Bearer - Job Description

	14 To receive a report on health care insurance and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	14. Appendix A
	14. Appendix B

	15 To receive a report on the Town Council recruitment and selection process and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	16 To receive a report on GDPR compliance and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	15. Data protection officers
	STC Quotation July 25

	17 To receive a report on Portable Appliance Testing and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	Churchtown store
	Isambard House
	Library
	Longstone Office
	Longstone workshop
	MHR Room
	Staff Cabin




